Madam Chair Peggy Clayton
20356 Wendigo Park Road S I N C

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551

Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE
Clerk Kelly Derfler 2441811

harristownshipclerk@amail.com

arris 1 ownsnip
E IQO

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JUNE 14, 2023, at 7:30pm
AGENDA

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community

www.harristownshipmn.org

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A. May 10, 2023, Regular Board Minutes

B. May 31, 2023, Work Session Minutes Re: Mishawaka Landing, Parcel 3 Land Sale, Golf Crest Dr.

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (pfeass limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address

for the record)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Zoning Land Use Permits
B. SSTS Permits

6. Roads

Roads Update/J

Sunny Beach Road Pay App #6/J

Construction Progress Reporting Survey for June 2023/J
Dust Control/J

Wendigo Park Circle/J

Seal Coating Quote/M

mmoowx

7. Recreation
A. Mishawaka Landing Update/J

8. Correspondence (Informational)

Itasca Township Association Minutes of May 8, 2023
Itasca County Agricultural Association Thank You Letter
ElderCircle Thank You Letter

First Call For Help Thank You Letter

MN Department of Health Report of Analytical Results
Minnesota State Demographic Center Census

mmoowe

9. Old Business
A. Wunderlich Purchase Agreement/P
B. Resolution #2023-016/P
C. ASV Repairs/J
D. Rides LLC Window Film Estimate/P

1|Page AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting

June 14, 2023



10. New Business
A. Fight Blight/P

11. Treasurer' Report — May 1, 2023

A. Treasurers Report
B. Payment of Claims

12. Public Input (please timit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record.

13. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

June 28, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

July 10, 2023 Itasca Township Association Mtg.  7:00 pm Town Hall

July 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

July 26, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
14. Adjourn

Prepared by:

2|Page AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting June 14, 2023



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton arrl l “’ b n 1 l
20356 Wendigo Park Road SINCE Mission Statement:
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 : ;
S e The Harris Town Board strives

to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability

Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

gzg::::z: z:g :IZ iﬂ 2;2:2?; for the residents of their community
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE www.harristownshiomn.org
Clerk Kelly Derfler 244-1811
haristownshipclerk@gmail.com
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 2A
May 10, 2023 at 7:30pm
Minutes

Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisor Schack, Supervisor Davis, Supervisor Gilbert, Supervisor
Kelley, Treasurer Kopacek, Clerk Derfler

Pledge to the Flag was conducted; followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Oath of Office

Madam Chair Clayton administered the Oath of Office for the newly Appointed Town Clerk, Kelly
Derfler.

Approve the Minutes
Minutes of April 12, 2023, Regular Board Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the minutes
of the April 12, 2023 Board Meeting. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Minutes of April 26, 2023 Audit Work Session Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the minutes
of the April 26, 2023 Audit Work Session. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Minutes of April 27, 2023 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the
minutes of the April 27, 2023 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes with the correction of
removing Dan Gilbert as a second motion under grievance number 10. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried.

Additions and Corrections

Madam Chair Clayton invited any additions and corrections to the Agenda. Madam Chair Clayton
suggested adding “Road Update” under 7C provided by Supervisor Kelley.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to add Road Update
under 7C provided by Supervisor Kelley. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Business from the Floor

Snowmobile Trail Access

Jim Heitzman, (33876 Crystal Springs Rd.), member of the ltasca County Driftskippers, approached
the board to request a letter of support for the realignment of State Corridor Trail #33 to approach the
public access from Pokegama Lake on Sunny Beach Rd (Bathing Beach Avenue) to the properties of
Edwards (Parcel 19-016-2102} to Cease (Parcel 19-009-3401) to Myers (Parcel 19-009-3100) to
Hawkinson (Parcel 19-009-4400), avoiding the problematic, Wood Tick Lake.

1|Page Harris Town Board Regular Meeting May 10, 2023



Kory Cease (31956 Sunny Beach Rd.), from the ltasca County Land Department, further explained
that there are some encroachment issues with the platted right-of-way. The county wanted the
blessing of the township to take the lead on addressing the encroachment issues prior to the
snowmobile club moving forward with the new trail.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Dan Gilbert to approve having
the Chair send a letter of support to take the lead on addressing any encroachment issues on the
Pokegama Lake, Bathing Beach Avenue access. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Golf Crest Drive

Mary Elizabeth Roy, (30014 Natureview Ln.), approached the board regarding possibly taking over the
ownership of Golf Crest Drive and Natureview Ln. The Natureview Development is in the process of
seeking funding to bring Golf Crest Drive and Natureview Lane up to County/Township standards and
woulid ultimately pursue the Township take ownership of the roads. Mary included bids from
Hawkinson Construction and will be speaking with the county engineer to ensure that the roads will be
constructed properly. Madam Chair Clayton stated that when the Development’s Supervisor's
approached the board several years ago, the board told the development that the township would
consider taking ownership of the road. Supervisor Kelley stated that the previous bid from two years
prior also included sub-cutting the road. The current bid does not inciude sub-cutting. He also stated
that Natureview Ln does not have the space to allow the county snowplow to turn around. It would
likely require the township to snowplow Natureview Ln. and the county snowplow Golf Crest Drive.

The board did not make a decision on taking ownership of the roads at this time.

Skoglund Purchase Agreement, and Resolutions 2023-015

Dan Skoglund (17 Horseshoe Dr.), of Skoglund Electric. The purchase agreement of vacant land
between Dan Skoglund and Harris Township was presented to the board for approval for the sum of
$74,900.00. $1,000.00 in earnest was received on May 7, 2023, leaving the balance owed at closing to
$73,900.00. Date of closing will be on or before July 1, 2023. Real estate tax and closing costs will be
covered by the buyer.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the purchase
agreement, the closing costs addendum and the “as is” addendum as presented to the board. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve Resolution
No. 2023-015, directing the Board Chair and Clerk to execute and deliver to the purchasers the
necessary documents to convey the above described property pursuant to the terms of the purchase
agreement between the parties. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Shack to allow Dan Skoglund

access to the property prior to the closing of the transaction at his own risk. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried.

Consent Agenda
There were no consent agenda items.
Roads

Construction Progress Reporting Survey for May 2023
A construction progress reporting survey for May was provided by Supervisor Kelley.

Culvert Order

Supervisor Schack provided the board with a culvert order for a new construction by Ben Larson of
Melody Rd. The culvert will be ordered through Dakota Supply at a cost of $1130.37.

2|Page Harris Town Board Regular Meeting May 10, 2023



A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Ryan Davies to purchase the culvert, to be
paid for by the township. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Roads Update

Supervisor Kelley provided a report on the roads. When road restrictions are lifted, the Sunny Beach
project will commence. The two areas of road that were to be sub-cut have been recommended to
leave as-is and just put the topcoat on. The area could have some delays when construction begins.
This will be posted on Facebook.

There are some gravel roads that will need gravel added this year. Roads that were not too soft have
been graded. As the roads firm up, more grading will be done.

Recreation

Schedule Spring Road Clean-up
A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Madam Chair Clayton to approve the
scheduling of the road cleanup for May 23, 2023 at 5pm.

Schedule Spring Road Tour
A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the
scheduling of the Road Tour for May 18 at 5pm.

Flowers for Pollinators Update

Dan Gilbert stated that Chair Clayton, and Master Gardener Bonny Siegford visited Crystal Springs
Park to look at the space for the flowers for pollinators garden. Supervisor Gilbert explained that they
are locking at different plants for the flowers for pollinators garden to provide a space for pollinators.
Maintenance will save wood chips for the project. They are also looking at putting in a solar powered
water fountain in the garden.

Discussion followed on a walking path in the park with exercise stations. Chair Clayton and Supervisor
Gilbert will search for available grants for the projects.

Correspondence

Itasca County Township Association Minutes of March 13, 2023
Informational.

Trails Task Force Minutes of April 13, 2023
Informational. Tioga biking trails are open.

Intergovernmental Meeting Minutes of April 26, 2023
Informational.

Old Business

Blinds at the Hall Quote-

Madam Chair Clayton provided the board with two quotes from Floor to Ceiling for the purchase and
installation of new blinds for the hall. The first quote is two-toned, not opaque, and does include a
valance. The second quote is a solid, opaque color with valance. Discussion followed. Floor to Ceiling
does not provide privacy tinting to windows.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Davies to purchase the second
option of solid opaque blinds with valance from Floor to Ceiling Store at a cost of $1,497.70. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to have the Chair move
forward with getting a quote for tinting the front door windows for privacy and security. Ayes-5; Nays-0.

J|Page Harris Town Board Regular Meeting May 10, 2023



New Business

Grand Rapids Fire Safety Education Program
Chair Clayton received discussed the letter received from the Fire Department seeking funding for the
Fire Safety Education Program.

ASV Tracks

Supervisor Kelley explained that the ASV tracks are in need of replacement. Supervisor Kelley
reviewed the quote of $2,885.00 for the track replacement without any problems that may arise during
the installment.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the
replacement of the ASV tracks at a cost of $2,885.00 and any other component that is found to be in
need of repair or replacement. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Mation carried.

Treasurer’'s Report

Treasurer’s Report for April 2023

Treasurer Kopacek presented the Treasurer's Report/Cash Control Statement, Outstanding Checks
and Deposits Report, and Schedule 1a (statement of receipts, accrued, interest, disbursements, and
balances).

A motion was made by Madam Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the
Treasurer's Report for April 2023 in the amount of $2,930,466.22. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Payment of Claims
Treasurer Kopacek presented the Claims list for approval.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the claims
list #20960 through #20981, EFT 5102301 through EFT 5102310, and EFT 4302301 in the amount of
$84,215.19. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Public Input

Supervisor Schack wanted to share that there are two public landings that the township cannot put
docks in yet due to high waters. LaPlant is operational, but Casper and Mishawaka landings are not.
Casper landing is barricaded at this time. A Facebook notice will be posted.

Supervisor Gilbert reminded everyone about “No-mow May” for the pollinators.
UPCOMING Events/Meetings

May 11, 2023 Work Session Re: Lawn Contract

and Website 6:00 pm Town Hall
May 18, 2023 Road Tour 5:00 pm Town Hall
May 23, 2023 Road Clean-up 5:00 pm Meet at Cemetery
May 24, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
May 29, 2023 Memorial Day Event 10:00 am Cemetery
June 12, 2023 {tasca County Township

Association Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall
June 14, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
June 28, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor
Shack and seconded by Supervisor Davies at 8:32 PM.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Kelly Derfler, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair

age Harris Town Board Regular Meeting May 10, 2023



Madam Chair.Peggy Clayton . I Mission Statement:
2035 Wi ot oad Harris T?W ship The Hans Town Board stive
Phone 218-259-1551 SINCE 90 to enhance the quality of life,
SUPEI’ViSOI’ Mike Schack 340-8852 protect the environment,

Supervisor Ryan Davies  929-0610 and maintain economic stabili
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 253-4967 for the residents of their commur
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327.0317

Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497 www.harristownshipmn.or
Clerk Kelly Derfler 244-1811

harristownshipclerk@gmail.com NEIGHBORS. SHORES & MORE 2 B

Work Session
Re: Mishawaka Landing, Parcel 3, Golf Crest Dr.
May 31, 2023
6 pm Harris Town Hall

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice-Chair Schack, Supervisors Davies, Gilbert, Kelley, and Clerk Derfler
Others Present: Andrew Brown / DNR, and Sarah Carling / CEDA

The Work Session was called to order at 6:00 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.

The pledge to the flag was conducted.

The purpose of the session was to discuss the Mishawaka Landing, Land Parcel 3, and Golf Crest Drive.
Mishawaka Landing

Supervisor Kelley presented the board with three quotes for the Mishawaka Landing improvements, two from
Casper Construction, one from TNT Construction. Schwartz Construction declined to send a bid.

Casper Construction provided two quotes. The first bid of $56,870.00 included materials to be provided by
DNR, with DNR hauling out sand and hauling in class 5. The second bid of $70,895.00 is the same as the
first, but also included Casper importing and placing class 5 and exporting up to 425cy of common excavation
dirt on backhaul.

TNT Construction provided one quote, totaling $71,800.00.

The board held discussions with Andrew Brown on the timeline of material deliveries and project start and end
dates. The board determined that it would be best to wait until fall to complete the project due to the heavy
use of the landing during the summer months. Andrew stated that they may be able to start some of the site
preparations in July.

The landing would need to be closed prior to work starting to prevent vehicles and trailers parked in the way
of operators.

DNR will report back to the Board after finalizing internal discussions and purchasing.

Chair Clayton will update the Facebook page when the landing construction is set to begin.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the lowest bid
contract with Casper Construction for the Mishawaka Landing Project in the amount of $56,870.00 or
$70,895.00; bid contingent upon whether DNR would be hauling out sand and hauling class 5 in or Casper
Construction would be hauling out sand and hauling class 5 in. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Parcel 3

An offer for Parcel 3 was received by Jacob A. Wunderlich, of 16527 River Rd., in the amount of $35,000.00.



The Driftskippers Snowmobile club was interested in the property for trail use. The buyer was open to
providing an easement to the club for trail use.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies, and seconded by Schack to accept the offer of $35,000.00 from
Jacob A. Wunderlich for Parcel 3. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried. Chair Clayton will contact Attorney Andy
Shaw to prepare paperwork.

Golf Crest Drive

Chair Clayton presented the board with the Itasca County Subdivision Ordinance provided by Karin Grandia.
The board discussed developing a policy for when the township would take over roads. The board also held
discussion on the pros and cons of taking over Golf Crest Drive.

Taking ownership of the Golf Crest Drive would be dependent on whether the county would be able to provide
road maintenance. Supervisor Kelley will contact the county to ensure that they will be able to provide the
required maintenance.

Discussions will continue as the Golf Crest Drive Association provides further information regarding road
construction.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Chair Clayton to adjourn the meeting at 6:53 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Kelly Derfler, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair




50 ltasen County Land Use Permit & 230212 Itasca County Courthousa

App ISt4Ts Pending Review 123 NE 4th Street
F } 1 Grand Rapids, MN 55744
L lg]an | o

Parcel Information

Owner Township Lake Lake Property Legal
PID  Owner Name Address Name¢ Name Class Sec/TwpiRange Zoning Type  Address  Acres Description

S 200FT OF M

1000FT
1922 ASMEAS ALG
GLENWOOD 2083 L= E ROW OF
Parcet Information 1% LUMBER . HWY 169 f
; DR HARRIS LIGHT WD HWY 164G 8 S
008- PROPERTIES i S8TS54R2G GRAMND 17
R GRAMD Twe COMMERCIAL QF SUNNY
1218 LLC RAPIDS
RAPIDS M BEACHRD &
MM 55744
55744 E OF HWY
169 OF MY
ME
Hiver Class
Applicant / Agent Information
) Contact Name Business License ‘
Coniractor Name and License MNarrar Jeft Wundarlich
Cwner Owner
Phane Mumber: (2181327 - 1443
Propertly Information
Ownership Descnplion Private Access Road Mame US Highweay 169
Is septic compliant? Unknowrn Roal Class Slate ! Federal Highvay
Structure Information
Existing Lse: Cemmorcial Proposes Use Commercdl Building
Accessory Slruciure Maxmum hlding hesghit 35
Number af pedrooms 0 Well type Unknown
Pressunzed Water Unknown Buillding Dimernisions 50" x 80" Commercial Bunlding
Cunint septes stalus Unkeigran

Permil Fee

) o Commercial Bulding - Commercial Bldg/SSTS 5400
Parmit application fee 5
Handicap - Handweap $225



Permit Comments

After Tha Facl Yerg Rissiarg ko

Replaandg pdstmg structure snme location same dimensicns as prewvous

Shoecding Mingaton Reqguired 4 Commnumts S5 T8 design adl ve submitled

D8A Latvala Luambet

Appheation Recewvied Date 051312023 snurd Dole BE 312020
Issucd By Jiy Day
Terms

Road Setback

Centerline 135

Right-of-Way 35

Side Yard Sethack

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Dwelling 30°

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

3

Biuff Setbhack

30" from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD al {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands.

W construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to oblain Slorm Water Permil thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior lo construction.
Electrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at 218-581-1616

New or upgrading driveways, lownship road contact your lownship and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permitis valid for 12 months to slart construction.
Perimit authorized by Environinental Services Department

Approvals

Apprawal FigN




Auum‘g

Zoning ! Land Use ltasca County Land Use Perimit # 230198

App. Status: Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

Rowiwr Class

Applicant | Agent Information

Madne

Property information

Qwnorship Descriphion

Is sepic compliant?

Structure Information

Existing Use
Accessary Structure

Nutnber of bediooms

Prussunzed Water

Current septic stalus

Permit Foo

Fermil application few

Permit Comments

After The Fact:

Shoreling Miigation
Requred:

Application Received Dale:

|ssued By

Tarms

Owner Owner
PID  Name Address
31667
SUNMY
19 ANGEN, BEACH
575. RD
0021 AL GRAMD
RAPIDS

MM 5744

John Grooms, contraclor

Private

Unknown

Residential

Linkooam

Garage - Garage S60

Mo Rusoit:

[ [d] onrnmeents
0503002023 Issued Dala
Katie

Beoes

Township

Name

HARRIS
TWP

Access Road Name

Road Class

itasca Counly Courthoeuse
123 NE 4th Strect

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218} 327-2857

Lake Property Legal

Lake Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Address Acres Descriplion
316867
SUNNY
BEACH

. RURAL REV DESC
POKEGAMA GO §:16 T:54 R:25 RT}
RESIDENTIAL 10FLT2

GRAND
RAPIDS

Phnne Mumber

Proposed Use.
Maxinum bulding heigin

Well lype

Building Dimensions

No

Mbl 65744

{218) 259 - 0856

Sunny Beach R

County I Township Rd

Garage
35

Unknown

30'%30° Garage

Single-story garage. on slab. Mo Ivingfsteeping quarters. Intendea for

garage/sloraga use only.

05/30/2023



Road Sethack

Centerline 68

Right-of -Way 35'
Side Yard Sethack

Accessary 10

Dwelling 15'
Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30
Riparian Setback

Structure 75'
Impervious Surtace

20% of parcel

Property owner can increase lhe coverage allowed by 5% if erasion conirol and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegelative buffer standards.
¥ ¥ Y]

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback
30 from the lop of a bluf
Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlanus.

If construction aclivity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more. need lo obtain Storm Waler Permil thru MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior o construction.
Eleclrical inspector conlact Sleve Bartlett at 218-591-1616.

New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer
I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that 1 understand and will comply with them. Permil is vaid for 12 months to slart

conslruction. Permit authorized by Environmental Services Depariment

Approvals

Agpproval Signature Date

e AN E . 5/50/23
#2 A By \(@?W 5130/25




)9

Zopfing 1d Use Itasca County Land Use Permit # 230196

Apb. Stavs: Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Informabtion

River Class:

Applicant [/ Agent Information

Mama

Property Information

Ownership Description

Is septic compliant?

Structure information

Existing Use
Accessory Struclure

well lype

Buslding Dirensions

Permit Fee

Permut applicat:on {ee:

Permit Comments

After The Fact

Shoreline Mitigation
Required

Application Recewed Date

Issued By

Terms

Owner Owner Township Lake Lake
PID MName Address Name
21571
K€ ALBERS RMISHAWAKA
.
o MICHAEL RD HARRIS
LT
e AR JANA  GRAND TwWP
I RAPIDS MN
55744
Mike Athers Phone Number:
Private Access Road Name
Unknown Road Class
Residential
Unknown

3" % 14" Deck Addition to Existing

Deck - Deck S50

No Resort Mo

No Comments

05/30/2023 Issued Dale

Jilt Day

Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

_ FARM
S5T.54 R 75

RESIDENTIAL

(218) 259 - 8529

Mishawnka Road

County / Township Ra

Proposed Use.

Maximum building height:

Prassurzed Water:

Current septic slatus:

15/3012023

ltasca County GCaurthouse
123 NE 4th Stroet

Grand Ropids, MN 55744
{213} 327-2857

Property Legal
Address Acres Description

REV DESC
1.28 1 OF SW
sw

Diwelling Addwicn
¥

Unknown

Unknown

3" x 14' Deck Addution to Exisling Deck



Road Setback

Centerline 68

Right-of-Way 35
Side Yard Sethack
Dwelling 15'
Rear Yard Setback
Dwelling 30
Impervious Surface
25% of parcel
Elevation of Lowest Floor
3
Bluff Setback
30" froum the top of a bluff
Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing iy any wellands

If construclion activity will result in the disturbance of one acre ar more. need to oblain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior o
construction

Electrical Inspecior cantact Steve Bartlelt at 218-591-1616

New or upgrading driveways: township road contact your township and caunty road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer
have read the above minimum requiremenls and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. Permit i1s valid for 12 months to slart

conslruction. Permit authorized by Environmental Services Department.

Approvals

Agpraval Signature Date
11 Appeawed By ;MC\ @-SLSL}"‘M \J’/.f/z.j

2l Approved




4%%)
Zdengl! Land Use Rasca County Land Use Petmit # 230178 ftasea County Cowthouse
App. Status Pending Raview 123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MH 55744
{218 327-2857

Parcel Information

Owner Township Lake Lake Property L.eyal
PID  Owner Name Address Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Address  Acres Description

THAT PT OF NE
SE DESC AS
FOLL: COMM AT
SE

COR OF NE SE,
TH S88°56"18™W

ASSIGNED
BEARING ALG S
SCHWARTYZ, LIME OF NE SE
KYLE 18281 US 909 31" TO ELY
SR 9. BLUNDELL. 1B2B4US HWY 169 ROW OF MM
E HARRIS : FARLI
19-  STEFHAMIE HWY 189 $18754 R26 GRAND 1.23 HWY 189, THE
™D RESIDENTIAL,
4301 & GRAND RAPIDS POB:
RAPIOS MM RN 55741 TH N21726'15"E
55714 148 ALG SAID
ROwYY:
TH 568°33'15"E
233.57 TH
N21°26'45"E 70",
TH MBB"56'18"E
125" TH
S30°50119°E
7948
Rivor Class
Applicant | Agent Information
Contact Name Business License .
Contractor Mame and License Maany Stephanie Blundell
Owner Quner
Phuars Moo (218) 398 - 7240
Property lnformation
OQwnership Description Privatte Access Road Name S Highway 169
Is septic complian? Unknown Road Cluss State 7 Federal Highweay
Structure Information
Existing Uso: Ragatenhal Propuosed Use: Deck
Accessory Struciure Maimum building heght. 35
Well type Unknown Prassunzed Waler No
Buildirg Ditnensions 12 2 46" Deck wath raihnyg. allached to exising dwelling Cureanl seplic slalus Unknown

Parmil Foo

Permit apphcation fee Deck - Deck S50



Adtir Thsy Fact By e, Mo

12" & 46" deck on axisting dwelkey with renling. allached

Shorehne Mitgation Ranuired: e Comumaonis
Owner build
Apphcaton Recewved Date 05/232023 ELATTEE R 0523023
Issued By Jil Day
Terms

Road Setback

Centerling 135'

Right-of-Way 35

Side Yard Setback
Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback
Dwelling 30

linpervious Surface
25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowast Floor
5

Bluff Sethack
30° from the lop of a blufl

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 o constructing it any wetlands.

If construction activity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more. need Lo obiain Storm Water Pernutl theu MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construclion
Elecirical Inspector contacl Steve Bartledt at 218-551-1616

New or upgrading driveways. township road contact your lownship and county road contact Countly Engnesr Gflice at 218-327-2853

Disciaimer

I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that Lunderstand and will comply with them. Permit is valid fur 12 manths 10 start construction
Permil authorized by Environmental Services Department

Approvals

Aol 525 1%
S 25/35




ANMUA

ZbningV Land Use tasca County Land Use Permit 8 230187

App. S1atus. Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parccel Inforaalion

FHeei Tlages

Applicant | Agent Information

Gontractor Name and

License

Phone Numbor

Property Information

Ownership Descrption.

Is seplic compliant?

Structure Information

Exisling Use’
Accessory Structure

Number of bedrooms

Pressurizat Waler

Current septic stalus

Permit Fee

Permit application fee

Permit Comments

Alter Thwe Fact

Shoreline Mitigation

Required:

Applicauon Recewed Bate:

lssued By

Owner

PID  Owner Name  Address

2151

AIRPORT
19-  TORGERSOM RD
004- TRENTON &

GRAND
1403 KATRINA

RAPIDS

MM 507444

Itasea County Courthouse
123 NE dth Stroet

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327.2857

Township Lake Lake Property Legal
Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Address Acres Description
2153
AIRPORT N401V OF 3
HARRLS FARN] RD B10.50" OF E
SATSIR2S 5

RESIDEHTIAL GRAMND . 5:13.87 QF
RAPIDS SE NE
MM 65744

Contact Name Business License
CEDT Trent Torgerson
Scoll Maasch  Sect Maaseh Construction 'nc CR839353
(218) 259 - 5343
Private Access Rood Name Aurpart Rozd
Unknown Rnad Class County / Township Rd
Ravsidenhal Proposed Use Garago
Maximum building heighl. a5
0 Well type Nane
Unknown Building Dimensions 40" x 30" Garage
Unknown

Garage - Garage 560

Mo Hasort

M amers
(451252023 IssLard Daln
Jitl Day

Mo
Y 30" Garage: Singie Story
Mo slab

No living or sleeping quarlers. storage only.

05/25/2023



Terms

Road Sethack

Centarling 68

Right-ol-Way 35'

Side Yard Sethack

Accessory 10

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Sethack

Accessory 10

Dwelling 3¢°

Impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Blufl Setback

30 from the top of a blufl

Gther

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands.

If construction activity will resull in the dislurbance of one acre or more, need to oblain Storm Water Permil thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior Lo construction.
Electncal inspector contacl Steve Bartlelt al 218-591-1616

New or upgrading driveways: lownship road contacl your township and counly road contact County Engineer Office al 218-327-2853.

Disclanuner

1 have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them. Permit is vafid for 12 months to stan
construction. Permit authorized by Environmental Services Depariment,

Approvals

Approval S aluine Date

WTJVI/‘/ S/ 25/ 25
d 7/




Havris

Zoning ! Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit # 230159

App Status Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Infarmalion

Rewowr Class:

Applicant ' Agent Information

Fama

Property Information

Owaerstup Dascnption

Is saptic compliant?

Structure Information

Exisling Use
Accessary Structure

Well type

Building Dimensions

Permit Fee

Penmit application fee

Permit Comments

After The Fac

Shereline Mitigation Required:

Apphcation Recewved Date

Issued By

Terms

PID

19.
023-
107

Qwner Owner Township Lake Lake
Name Address  Name Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type
16376
230TH
OLSOrM
AVE NW  HARRIS FARM
PHILLIFP & . - SZ2ATH4R25 RESIDENTIAL
CARMEN )
RIVER MM
55330

Fhifigs s

Frry e

Mo

Wacant

Mane

150" Garage

Phaone Number (612)910- 2784
Access Road Name Waendiga Park Rd
Road Class County } Township Rd

Proposed Use
Maximum building heght

Pressurized Watar

Current seplic status

Emergency 941 - Emergency 911 $100

Garage - Garage 560

Mo

a5/19/2023 lssued Cvta

Rt

Comminents

Katie Benes

No

asca County Cowrlhouse
123 NE 4th Stremi

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 327-2857

Property Legal
Address Acres Description

W /2 & SE 114
7.5 OF SE 11 OF
NE NE

Garags
35

MNo

Mone

Conuactar JB Larson Construction, Lic #BC7 12580

Smgle-siory garage. on slab. intended for garage storage use,

Mo running waler at this tme, due 1o no SSTS. No living/sleepig guarters,

05/19/2023



Road Setback

Centerline 68

Rught-of-Way 35’
Side Yard Sethack
Accessory 10

Dwelling 15’
Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30
Impervious Surface
25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30" from the top of a bluif
Other

Conlact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands

If conslruction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Waler Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior lo construction.
Electrical Inspector contact Steve Bartielf at 218-591-1616

New or upgrading driveways: township road contact your township and county road conlact Counly Engineer Office al 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer
| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that undersland and will corply with them. Permii is valid for 12 months to stan

conslruction. Permit authonzed by Environmental Services Depariment.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

N = ol 7 A 5//7 /23

¥3 At .(}(ﬂc&j)ﬁbﬂm 5’161 ID-%‘




Zoning ! Land Use liasca Courly Land Use Permit # 230158

App. Status: Panding Raviow

Parcel Information

Pargel Intonmation

ftiver Cliss

Applicant | Agent Information

Conltractar Mine and License

Flyene Mumbe

Property Information

Qumership Description

Is septicc compliant?

Structure Information

Existing Use
Accessory Slructure

Mumber of bedrooms

Prassurized Water

Currenl seplic stalus

Parmit Fee

Permul application lee

Permit Comments

A T Fact

Shoreline Mitigation Reqguired

Applicatien Received Dale:

Issued By

Tedims

Qwnar
PID  Owner Name

21743

ISt EVIEW

18- JOHNSOM
H85. SHELBY &
0180 ZACHORY R

RO

GRAMD

Address

Township
Name

FHARRIS
TWP

POKEGAMA GD

RAPIDS MN

55744

Cantact Name Business License

Orivnie Uwner

2185 7EY - 0566

Private

Unkiown

Fazsidualist

Unknewn

Unknown

Garage - Garugs S60

No Rarsart
Tl Loty
055182022 Issut Date

Jilt Day

Access Road Name

Road Class

Lake

56T 5 H2Y

W RTLTE

Isleview Road

Lake Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

RURAL
RESIDEMNTIAL

County ' Township Rd

Proposed Use Garage
RMaximum building height, 35
Well type Unknown

Building Cimens:ons

Na

48" x 26" Garage with Lot Arga

48" x 26" Garage.

Property
Address
2{743
ISLEVIEVY
RD

GRAND
RAPIDS KN
55744

Itas&a Counly Courthouse
123 NE &b Streel

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{213) 3272857

Legal
Acres Description

0.84 LOTS 18-20

Zachary Johnson

No running water o1 sleeping quarters, Loft arca used as play area

(5i18/2023



Road Selback
Centerline 68
Rigiht-of-Way 35°

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 15
Rear Yard Sethack

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30
Riparnan Sethack

Siructure 75
Imparvious Surlace

20 of parcel

Property owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if eresion control and stormwater managernent conform 1 the shoreline vegetative buffer standards

Elevation of Lowest Floor

BluHt Setback
30° lram the top of a blul

Other

Cornact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in arry wetlands,

If construction activity will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need o obtain Storm Water Permut thru MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prios 10 conslruction,
Electrical Inspector contact Steve w

New or upgrading driveways: lownship road contact your township and county read contact County Engineer Office at 218-32/.2853

Disclaimer
| have read the above minimum requirements and heseby acknowledge thatl | understand aod wil comply with them. Pernl is valid for 12 months te start construction. Perrmit

authorized by Eavironmenlal Services Department

Approvals

Agipiavi




Popws

Zaning ! Land Use Itasca County Land Use Pernut B 239147

App. Siatus Panding Raview

Parcel Information

Farcel Infatmaticn

Flever €1

Applicant | Agent Information

Hanie

Property Information

Ownearshup Descripiion

Is saptic corngliant?

Structure Informatien

Eusting Use
Antessory Struclurg

Number of bedruoms

Pressusized Water

Current seplic status

Permil Fee

Parm apphcaticn tee

Permit Comments

Al Thae Foct

Shoreline Mitigalion Ruguired

Anplication Recaived Date:

Issued By

Terms

Road Sethack

Conterine 68

Right-oi-Way 35

Cwnar
Address

JNA6CO

PiD Owner Name

19- ANDERSON RD 67
034- EDWANIN R

2200 BUTLER JULE

Edwan Anderson

Private

Unknown

Raosadargusl

Unknawrs

Unknewn

Garage - Gaage $60

Mo Rosoit
MNia Coonuasints
054152023 SSLEEY

Jill Day

GRAND
RAPIDS MH
55744

Access Road Mame

Road Class

Township Lake Lake Property

Name Name Cilass Sec/TwpiRange Zoning Type  Address
31105
COUNTY

HARRIS FARM RD 67

S:34 T R:25

Twe

Phwone Number

Progosed Use
Maximum butkhing haight

Well type

Building Dimensions:

o

55" x 56' Guragja

RESIDCEMTIAL GRAND

RAPIDS MM

55744

{218) 360 - 4345

County Road G/

County / Township Rd

Garage
a5’

Unknova

58 x 56" Garage

No sleaping quarters or runmng water

For storage enly

051512023

Itasca Counly Courthouse
123 NE 41h Streat

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
[218) 327.2857

Legal
Acres Description

AT 07 N NW



Siede Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 15
Rear Yard Sctback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 30°
impervious Surface
25% of parcel
Elevation of Lowest Floor
3
Bluft Sethack
30" from the top of a blufl
Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if construcling in any wellands

If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre ar more. need 1o obtain Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to constructon
Elecirical inspacior conlact Steve Bartlet! at 218-591-1616. 51"3'*60?'\/“\}

New or upgrading driveways: lownship road conlacl your township and county road contact County Engineer Office al 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

1 have read the abave minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge 1hat | understand and wil comply with them. Pernmt 1s valdd for 12 manths to start construction, Permit
authonzed by Environmental Services Depariment

Approvals

Approval Signature Date




Zoming 'L
App. $latus: Pending Reviow

Parcel Information

Parcel Infenpation

Flesanr Chiss

Applicant { Agant Information

Conbactar Name and Licensas

Pt P il

Property Information

wnesinp Desergstien

1$ seplae complant?

Structure Infarmaton

Existing Use:
Accessory Suutthure;

Wl lyper

Baukting Dimenswons

Parmil Foe

Panmit apghication fis

Permit Comments

Aher The Fast

Stiarediu: Mitiganan Ruuiraa

Apphication Recereed Dabie

Issued By

Terms

Road Sethack

Centarling 68°

Right-of-Way 35

Side Yard Sethack

Accessory 10

Deawrlney 1%

15

i Use [tanca County Land Afse Pernut ¥ 210130

Township

PID Owner Naine  Owner Address Name

21747
14 ISLEVIEW R
’ riX, JOSEPH R = HARRIS
585- GRAND
R & LORNAG WP
(IR RAPIDS MN
95744

Contact Name Business License

O Ovithier

$21A 1 A0HE - 2369

Friite Accirss Road Nanw

L0 e Road Clss

Rasidentiol
Brathiuse

Unknowm

127 10 Boatnouse with 8 x 19 dedk aitaciien] to side (hot ke sicde)

Accussary Suuctute/Aadn, - Buamouse 360

Fhe urict

NHNBI2025

Issaezl e

Jill By

Lake Name Class Sco/Twp/Range Zoning Type

POKEGARMA GD

Lake Property
Ackdress

21767
ISLEVIEY RD
GRAND
RAPIDS MN
55744

RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

S Lol R

fdimmie

Ishovierw Roag

Gounty ! Tewensiug Bt

Progrosedd Use
Kla=murn ualding hanght

Prasssaned Water

Current sepue Sletls,

Ny
12" x 14" mathouse with 8 x 14" deck attached.
Single sty on il

748" sathack from Iakeshore. and 1 from propety e,

PH438:2023

ftasca County Courthouse
123 NE dth Steaet

Grand Rapsds MN 55744
t218) 327.2857

Legal
Acres Description

T LONS 45

ACCeRSOrY
ity

Uk

Unkrmow



Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 1Y

Dwelling W1
Riparian Suliuck

Stucture 75
lingrervious Surface

20% of pavcel

Propetty owner can ingrease the coverage allowed by 5% f vrosion control and stormowater managament confann g the shorelne vegetanve vufter standargs
Efevation of Lowest Floor

¥
Bluff Setback

30 frant toe top of a biif
Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if consteucting i any wellids

H construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acie o inure. need to oblam Stoom Water Pertziit thiu MPCA at 1-800-657-3884 pritr 1 construciion.
Einclrical inspecior comtiect Steve Bartlelt al 218-581-1616.
Now or upgrading driveways. lownstip roail contact your Tivnship and county road contaat County Engineer Othise at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the abose minimum requirements and heraby acknowledge that 1 understand and will comply vith them Penmitis valid for 12 months ta start consiruction. Permit authonzed by
Envitairmental Services Departmunt.

Approvalts

Approval Sigrature Date




nwﬁ?

Zoning / Land Use itasca County Land Use Permit # 230110
App. Stalus: Pending Raview

ltasca County Courthousa
123 NE #1h Strest
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

Rever Class:

Applicant ! Agent Information

Name:

Property Information

Ownership Descriplion

Is septic comgpliant?

Structure Information

Existing Use:
Accessory Structure

Well type:

Building Dimensions

Permit Fee

Permit application fee

Qwner

PID Owner Name Address Name

908 15TH ST

SE HARRIS
MENOMONIE TWP

WI 54751

18- CLEVELAND
460- MICHAELR &
0410 CHERIE L

Mike and Cherie Cleveland

Private Access Road Name

Unknown Road Class:

Vacanl
Boathouse

Unknown

12' x 20 Boathouse and 10 x 20" Stworage

Accessory Structure/Addn. - Boalhouse $60
Accessory StructurelAddn, - Starage Shed $60

Township Lake Lake

Property

Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Address

28859
SUNNYBEACH

RURAL RD
524 T54 R 26
RESIDENTIAL GRAND

RAPIDS MN
55744

Phone Number

Sunny Beach Rd

County / Township Rd

Proposed Use
Maximum building height:

Pressurized Water.

Current septic stalus:

(218) 327-2857

Legal
Acres Description

THAT PT OF
LOTS 41-43
AND 75-77 AND
VAC
ADJ HUDSON
AVE LYG ELY
OF FOLL DESC
LINE:
COMM AT NE
COR OF LOT
43;
TH
N82°25'23"W
134 ASSIGNED
BEARING ALG
N LINE OF
LOTS 3843 A
DIST OF 60" TG
POB,
TH
$13°08'49"W
179.09 TH
528°44°26"W
20114 TOW
LINE OF LOT
77, TH
S7°34'37"W

(218) 252 - 2949

Accessory
10

Unknown

Unknown



Permit Comments

After The Fact: Ko Resor:
Shoreline Mitigation Required' M Commeanis:
Application Received Date: 05/03/2023  tssued Date
Issued By Jill Day

Terms

Roatl Setback

No

Boathouse must comply with requirements of Zoning Ordinance 5. 5.11.

Site visit by Jim G, 5/1/23, Proposed boathouse as slaked complias with OHWL setback.
Additional screening is required.

Storage inlended for storage use only,

05/05/2023

Centerline 68'

Right-of-Way 35

Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10

Dwelling 30"

impervious Surface

25% of parcel

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Biuff Setback

30" from the top of a bluff

Other

Electrical Inspector contact Steve Barileft at 218-591-1616.

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands,
If conslruction activity wili result in he disturbance of one acre or more, need lo oblain Starm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction,

New or upgrading driveways; township road contact your township and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

aulhorized by Environmental Services Depariment.

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months o start construction. Permit

Approvals

Approval Signature

onse, Qtane T leloon)  5/5/9:3




HAvvis

Zoning ! Land Use Hasca Counly Land Use Parmit # 230109

App. Status: Panding Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Inlorenation

Frvesr CEgs

Apphicant | Agent Information

Maann

Property Informaticn

Ownership Descrnption

Is septic compliant?

Structure Information

Existing Use
Accessory Structure

Well type

Buidding Dinmensions

Permit Fee

Pennut application fee:

Permit Comments

Ater Tha Fact

Shoreline Mitigation Required:

Applicalion Recewed Date

Issued By

Terms

Cwner Owner Township Lake Property
PID Name Address Name Lake Noma Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type Address
BEAUDETTE
18808
DANIELLE M
ANCHOR
i9-  SERGOT 18808
HARRIS FARM RO
022- BRYAN'W ANCHOR RD POKEGAMA GO S22 T54 R 25
TWP RESIDEMTIAL GRAND
1204 & GRAND
RAPIDS
RAPIDS MN
MN 55744
55744
Hiyan Sor Phone Numbrer {218 326 - 8518
Private Access Road Name Anchor Road
Unknown Road Class PrivatefEasement Road
Residential Proposed Use Accessory
Sauna Maximum budding height 12
Unknown Pressunzed Water No
12" x 20" Sauna: Cutrent septic stalus Unknowr

Accessory SlrncturefAddn - Sauna 360

iy Resor No

ltasca Counly Courthouse
123 NE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{218) 327-2857

Leyal
Acres Description

£ 150 OF '
250" LYG
SOF N
113807 IN
LT

2

DOry sauna No running water pecmitted . Must meet requivernents in ltasca County

Zoning Ordinance, Scciion 5.13.
Removing exsting starage on property ine,

His Cousningznis Storm water managemaent plan dor addiional impervious suface attached to pesmit
210335,
5/4/23 Site visit by Jm G Proposed sauna comphies with the lake setback, may need
angditional screening

05/03/12023 Issued Date 05/03/2023

il Day



Side Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 15'
Rear Yard Setback

Accessory 10°

Dwelling 30°
Riparian Setbach

Struclure 75
Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Property owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% if eresion control and stormwater management conform to the shoreline vegetalive buffer standards.

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluft Sethack

30" from the top of a bluff
Other

Contact SWCD al (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands

If construction activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtan Storm Water Permit thru MPCA, at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construction.
Efectrical Inspector contact Sleve Bartlel! at 218-591-1616.

MNew or upgrading driveways, township road contact your township and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. Permit is valid for 12 months to start
construction. Permit authorized by Environmental Services Depariment.

Approvals

Approval Signature Date

coenin__ e S//es

L4

#2 Approved By S- aB




l-{arns

Zaning { Land Use ltasca County Land Use Pernul # 230096 Itasca County Courthouse
App. Status: Pending Review 123 NE 4th Streel
Grand Rapids MN 55744
(218} 327-2857

Parcel Information

Owner Township Lake Property Legal
PID Owner Name Address Name Lake Name Class Scc/Twp/Range Zoning Type Address Acres Description

31739 31739
SUNNY SURNNY
‘ BEACH BEACH
Pareel Information 19-  2CENTENMIAL
R HARRIS RURAL RD REV DESC
016- HOLDINGS POKEGAMA GD  $:16 T.54 R:25
GRAND TWP RESIDENTIAL GRAMD 20FLT 4
2150 TRUSI
RAPIDS RAPIDS
MN MN
65744 55744
Fver Clss
Applicant | Agent Information
Mame Karl Larsen Email Address: karl larsen.success@gmail.com
Property Information
Ownership Descrpuon Private Access Road Name Sunny Beach Rd
Is seplic complantl? Unknown Road Class County ! Township Rd
Structure Information
Existing Use. Rasidental Proposed Usa: Accessory
Accessory Structure Greenhouse Maximum buitding height: 35
Wwell type: Unknown Pressurized Water: Unknown
Building Dimeansions 18'%x30' Greenhouse Current septic status: Unknown
Permit Fee
Parmit apphcation fee Accessory Structure/Addn. - Greenhouse $60
Permit Comments
After The Fact: Mo Resort No
Shorebine hMitgaton
rene e No Comments: Structure sethack from read ROW is 35
Required
Application Received Date 04120/2023 Issued Dale 05/01/2023
issued By Kalie Benes

Terms



Road Setback

Centerhine 68

Right-of-Way 35'

Side Yard Setback

Arressory 10°

Dwelling 15

Rear Yard Setback

Acrcessory 10

Dwelling 30°

Riparian Setback

Struciure 75°

Impervious Surface

20% of parcel

Fioperly owner can increase the coverage allowed by 5% )f erosion control and slormwater management conform te the shoreline vegetative buffer siandards

Elevation of Lowest Floor

Bluff Setback

30 from the top of a bluff

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetands

If canstruction actraty will result in the disturbance of one acre or more. need to obtain Storm Waler Permil thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 pnior to construction:
Electrical Inspecior contact Steve Bartlet! ai 218-591-1616

New or upgrading driveways. township road contact your townstip and county road contact County Engineer Office at 218-327-2853

Disclaimer
I have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply wilh them . Permit is valid for 12 months to start

construction. Permit authorized by Enwironmental Services Department

Approvals

Approval




S5TS Su Howaqa Traitment System Pernul # 230213
App. StatusiPeanding Review

Parcel Information

Owner Township
PIOD  Owner Name Address Name

169104
Parce) indormation 19. LARSOM, KATHRYH
T BENJARMINIY & AVE HARRIS
34 10-
. SIGAM GRAM T
0023
RACHELL RAPIDS Mid
55744
Riwesr T
Applicant | Agent Information
Mame Vicky Anderson, Scheeariz Excavaling
Property information
Ovwmershp Descnplion Provas: Accass Road Nama
Well Type Firaae Sail verihed?
Designer’installer
Contact
Ni B b Lic L
Designer Mame and Licensae = e mness iy
Bob Mifsan J Schwarlz &
Schannz Sors
Septic Information
Tyne of Saptic: MNew Type
rumbaor of Tanks 1 Mumbers of Bedrooms
Puinp Tonk 500 yal Tank Malerial.

Traatment Tyoe gt

o~ CEIVE
e 12|

Lake Lake Zaning
Name Class Sec/TwplRanye Type

Pl duediar

Woardland Heights Or

Mo

Property
Address

1
123 NE 4th Street

tasea County Courthousa

Grand Rapids, MM 55744
(218) 127-2857

Acres

Legal Description

LOTS 13 AND 11,
AMD THAT PT OF
LOT 10 AND

YAC MAPLE LAMNE
LYG SLY AND
WLY OF THE
FOLL DESC LINE:
BEG AT SW COR
OF LOT 10

AMND ASSIGHNING
A BEARING

MBS 2905 TO
THE N LIME OF
SAID PLAT, TH
N89*29'05"E
PARALLEL WITH
MLIE 209 TOM
ROW OF

MAPLE LAME: TH
S547°5238"W ALG
SAID ROW

(218 326 - 4321

Contact
Name Business License
Instellen Pramee i Laeensa 4
Boly Willaun J Schwirtz &
N 130
Schaartz Sans
| Oepth 1o Limiting Layer 12
z Tank Size 10040 gl
I TEE Treatment Area Size (s It) 250



Permit Fee

Permi apphication fee S8TS - New 5175

Permit Information

After The: Fact Mo

Rosart: Mo

Management Plan completed Recommended mantenance every 24 months

PR T 5
Application Recewved Date 0513112023
Issued Date; 05/3112023
Issued By Kate Benes

Terms

Dislance to Cccupied Building

10" from septic tank; 20" from sewage treatment. 107 from privy
Distance to Property Line

10 from seplic tank. 10’ lrom sewage treaiment; 10" from privy
Large Tree Sethack Requirement

10' from sewage Irealment
Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Prossura

10' froam sepic tank: 10° from sewage treatiment
Above Watertable Setback Requirements

I sewage Wealment, 3 privy
Other

Comtact SWCD at (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands

If construction activity wilt resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Slorm Water Permil thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior to construclion
Electrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at (218}591-1616

New or upgrading driveways. for lownship roads - contact your Township and Counly roads - contacl County Engineer Office al {218)327-2853

Disclaimer

| have read the above munimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply wilh them. "*| hereby waive any and all claims against llasca
County, on instaling my own SSTS. due to my failure to conform and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit is valid
for 12-manths Lo starl construction. Permil authorized by, ltasea County Enviranmental Services Department

Approvals

Approval Sigmatues Date
5/%//23

#1 Appsivan

Y Sppineecd B




5131123, 11:55 AM Haj’rlb

S5TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systom Permit # 230211

App. Status: Panding Ravlew

Parcel Information

Parcel Information

River Class:

Phone Number

Applicant ! Agent Information

Name:

Property information

QOwnership Description
Well Type

Deslgner/installer

Designer Name and License #

Septic Information

Type of Septic
Number of Tanks'
Pump Tank:

Treatment Type

Parmit Fee

Permit application fee

Permit Information

After The Fact;

Resort:

Notes

Application Received Date
Issued Date:

Issued By:

OnaGov

Itasca County Courthouse
123 NE 4th Sireet

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
{216} 327-2857

Qwner Township Lake Lake Property
PID Owner Name Address Name Name Class Sec/TwpiRange Zoning Type  Address Acres Legal Description
20305
CRYSTAL
3918W et LOTS 104-105
i5- CARLSON SPRINGS
49TH ST HARRIS - RURAL AND THAT PT GF
485- DAVIDB & 57 .54 R25 LOGP
EDINA TWP RESIDENTIAL VAC MESAB| AVE
1041 KATHLEEN J GRAND
MN 55424 LY G SLY AND ADJ
RAPIDS MN
55744
(952) 905 - 0553
David Carlson Phone Number {952) 905 - 0553
Private Access Road Name Crystal Springs Loop
Deep Soil verified? No
50'““' . r Contact Name Business License
Wa{l:e Pus n‘esso N ICense  |nstaller Name and License # Randy Suthertand 458
alker i — 2199 Sutherland  Excavaling Inc
Maasch Inspeclions, LLC
M Type 1} Depth to Limiting Layer: 00
1 Number of Bedrooms 1 Tank Size: 1000 gal
Tank Matertal; Cancrele Treatment Area Size {sq ) 0
Holding Tank

SSTS - Holding Tank $150

No

No

Pumper agreement attached.

Q513112023
05/31/2023

Diane Nelson

https:/fpermits.co itasca.mn.usiview.php?id=131468&viewQnly=1&print=1



131723, 11:55 AM OnaGaov
Terms

Distance to Occupied Building

10" from septic tank; 20° from sewage treatment: 10° from privy

Distance to Property Line

10° from septic tank; 10 [rom sewage trealmeant, 10’ from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10 from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from septic tank; 10’ from sewage treatment

Distance to Well

50 from seplic tank; 50' from sewage lreatment; 50' from privy

Above Watertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage treatment: 3’ privy

Other

Contact SWCD al {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands

If construction activity will resull in the dislurbance of one acre or mare, need (o oblain Storm Waler Permil thry MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prior lo conslruclion.
Electrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlet! af (218)531-1616

New or upgrading driveways. for township roads - contact your Township and County reads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and wilt comply with them. **| hereby waive any and alk claims against ltasca County,
on installing my own SSTS, due to my failure to conform and comply with the Sanilation Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit is valid for 12-months o
slart construclion, Permit authorized by, Itasca County Environmental Services Department.

Invoice #31478 [05/31/2023) Expected Payment Method: Unknown

Charge Cost Cuantity Tatal
Grand Total
Total $0.00
Due $0.00
Approvals

Approval &S alurrU- Dale
_— @ﬁv\r‘) (/fw\wf-?\fzz

ey Qs T ledocr)  5/31/23

hitps://permits.co.itasca.mn.usfview.php?id=131466&viewOnly=1&print=1 2/2



Harri<

SSTS Subsurfage Sewage Treatnent Systom Perinit # 230210
App. Status: Panding Reviow

ltasca County Courthouse
123 NE dth Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Parcel Information

Cwner
PID  Owner Name Address

19104
Parced Information 19. LARSOM. KATHRY N
BENJAMINY  AVE
840-
& SHGAN, GRAND
ouz2 _
ILACHELL RAPIDS MN
L5744

Rirsor Cliss
Applicant | Agent Information
Hame

Vichy Anderson Sehwarlz Excavaung

Property Information

Qwnership Descriplion Pt Access
Weli Type I Soil vern
Designerilnstalier
Contact
Name Business

Designar Name and License 4

Willsam J Sehevartz &
Bot Schwartz
Sans

Septic Information

{218) 327-2857

Township Lake Lake Property

Name Name Class Scc/Twp/Range Zoning Type  Address  Acres
20530
MELODY

HARRIS RURAL RD

S-BT:54 R:25

TWP RESIDENTIAL GRANMD

RAPIDS

AN 55744

Legal
Description

LOT 12, AND
FHAT PART OF
LOTS 9 AND 10
DESC AS FOLL
BEG AT SW
CCR OF LOT 10
AMND
ASSIGNING A
BEARING
MNBOTZ9'05"E TO
THE

N LINE OF SAID
PLAT; TH
NOQ"12'35"W
ALG

W LINE OF LOT
1A DIST OF
2000, TH

NBY 29'05"E
PARALLEL WITH
N LINE 251,04
TH S35°07'55"C
14113 TO N
ROW OF MAPLE

Phene Number (218) 326 - 4321
Roat Name Wondland Heghts [y
fieid? o
Contact
License Name Business License
= installer Mame and License #
. . Willam J Schwartz & .
430 Bob Seiwwartz S50

Sons

Tyne of Seplic: New Typ | Deptti 1o Limating L ayer 12
tlumber of Tanks: 1 Numbar of Bedranms Tank Sz 1000 gal
Pump Tank: 500 gal Tank Matenat [ SERETE Treatnent Area Size (sq ft} 375
Treatment Type: Maound



Parmit Feo

Parmit applicaton fee SETE - Neve S175

Permit Information

Alter The Facl o
Reson N

Krarkagement Plan completod Recommended mantenance every 24 monibs

Fh¥ns Ref. Land Uso pernal 2530051

No weil ot ime of pernut. Must meet required setbacks upon instllation
Application Receved Date 0513112023
Issued Date 05£312023
Issued By Katiy Benes

Terms

Distance to Occupied Building

1 fromn seplic tank, 207 from sewage treatment: 10° from privy

Distance to Property Line

10 from septic tank. 10° from sewage treatment; 10’ from privy

Large Tree Setback Requirement

10’ from sewage treatment

Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Prossure

10" from sepuc tank: 10’ from sewage treatment

Above Watertable Setback Reqguirements

3 sewage trealment: 3' privy

Other

Conlacl SWCD al (218)326-0017 if constructing in any wellands,

If construction aclvily will resull in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtan Storm Water Permit thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 prsor ta construction.
Electiical Inspector comtact Steve Bartietl al (218)591-1616.

New or upgrading driveways; for fownship roads - contact your Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853

Disclaimer

! have read the above nunimum requirements and hereby acknowledge thal | understand and will comply with them, **| hereby waive any and all claims agains! ltasca
County, on instaling my own SSTS. due lo my failure to conform and comply with the Sanitalion Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 1o 7083. Permit 1s valid
for 12-months to slart construction. Permit authorized by, Hasca County Environmental Services Deapartment.

Approvals

Approva Signatisrs Dot




Harvis

S5TS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Pornut # 230188 Iltasca Courty Courlhiouse
App. Stalus Ponding Reviaw 123 NE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 3272857

Parcel Information

Owner Township Lake Lake Property Legal
PID Owner Name Address  MName Name Class SecfTwp/Range Zoning Type  Address Acres Description
SE NE LYG 5 OF
Lt PARAWITH &
50' M OF COLE

1015 NE 21746 CREEK LESS S
Parcet lnfarmation 18-  SCHEFFLER, 2MD AvI RIVER RD)
HARRIS . FARM 266° LYG E OF
0N2- BRIANK & GRAND 52 M54 /25 ) GRAND 2163
TWP RESIDENTIAL RD & LESS PT
1401 DANIELLE E RAFIDE RAPIDS YG
MN 55744 MM 557141
SwWOF RD &
LESS REY
DESCS #1 & #2
Risor Class
Applicant | Agent Information
B Brian Schetlfler Phaone Number {(701) 318 - 5947
Propenrly Information
Ownerstip Description: Prosili Access Road Namg Riwor Ro
well Type Dimerp Soil verified? M
Designerlinstaller
3 E i i . Contact Name Business Licangs
Designer Name and License & Contact Name Business License Instalier Name and License # omiact Hame Busm
Ron hlyers RON-EX Excavatng GY7 Ran Myers RON-EX Excavating g97
Septic Information
Type of Seplic- New Type [ Depth to Lrmting Layer 20
Number of Tanks 1 Number of Bedrooms Fy lank S1re Other
Iif other: 10K19 gat Pumpr Tank b It othoy 721 ga
Tank Material. Concrele Trealmen! Area Swe (sq i) 54 Treatment Type Mound

Parmit Foo

Part application fee 8578 - Now 3175



Permit Information

After The Faol Mo

Reson NG

Management Plan completed Recommended mantenance every 24 months

Mol
Systam wilt serve shop wth lovng guarters
Apphcation Recewed Date 0612412023
Issued Date: 0512472023
tssucd By. Kalic Benes
Terms

Distance to Occupied Building

10" from seplic 1ank; 20° from sewage treatment. 107 from privy

Distance to Property Line

10" from seplic tank, 10" from sewage treaiment. 10" from privy

Large Tree Sethack Requireimment

10" from sewage treatment

Dstance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10" from seplic lank; 10° from sewage lreatment

Distance to Well

50 from septc tank; 50" from sewage treatment. 50° from prvy

Above Watertable Sethack Requirements

3 sewage lreatment; 3" privy

Other

Contact SWCD at (218)326-0017 i conslructing m any wellands.

If construction activity wilk result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need to obtain Storm Water Permiut thru MPCA at 1-800-657-3804 priar to construclion.
Electrical Inspector contact Sleve Bartlelt al {218)591-1616

New or upgrading driveways; for township roads - contact your Township and County roads - contact County Engineer Office at (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

{ have read the above numimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. | hereby waive any and all claims against
ltasca County. on nstaling my own SSTS, due to my failure lo confarm and comply with the Sanilalion Qrdinance and Minnesola Rules Chapler 7080 to 7083.
Permit 1s valig for 12-months to start conslruction. Permit authorized by, Itasca County Environmental Services Depaniment.

Approvals

Date

546/23

Appraval Sigreatupn

/4
5/54]



Hawis

SSTS Subsurtace Sewage Troatman! Systen Porait £ 230144

App. Stalus! Pending Review

Parcel Information

Parcel Inforenation

Revar Clats

Applicant | Agent Information

LR

Property Information

Ownersibp Description

Well Type

Designer/installer

Designer Name and License #

Seplic Information

Typo of Sepue.
Number of Tanks

Pumys Tank

Parmit Fee

Pernut applicauon fes

Permit Information

Aftar The Fact

Resont

Applcalien Recewved Date
Issued Date

Issued By:

Owner Township
PID  Name Owner Address Name

Lake
Lake Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

DBA
POKEGAMA
14- LAKE RESORT
PLR HARRIS ) RURAL
+85- LLC 20648 CRYSTAL WP POKEGAMA GD S:7 I'61 R:256 RESIDENTIAL
0520 SPRINGS LOOP o

GRAMD RAPIDS
MM 55743

Kurt Chyislopharson

Privitles Access Road Mame

Do Soil venlied?

Contact Name Business License

Josh Olsor Marthwoods Excavaling 1885
idaplacnren| fype
1 Mumber of Bedroams

Tan= Material

S8TS - Holding Tank $150

Mo

o

Management Man completad Manianance agreement sigined

Holding tank wall serve exising cabin 8 & conanunity roon

Installer is Kotinwie Sewer Water & Excavating Lic Mo 142

05'15/2023
056/1572023

Kabe Benes

Fhineae Fuimgaer

Sipny Print Rd

Mo
[ Depth 1o Limiting Loyer:
2 Tank Sizes;
Flashs Treatment Typo:

Itasca County Caurthousa
123 NE 41h Sureet

Grand Rapids. MN 55744
[218) 327.2357

Property Legal

Address Acres Description

206+0
STONY
POINT RD
GRAND
RARIDS MM
65744

1.3 L0783 52-55

(218) 30 - G428

NiA
1000 gal

Holaing Tank



Terms

Riparian Setback

507 tank: 130" seeaage ireatmaent

stnce to Ocoumed Building

10 from sephic 1ank, 207 from sewage treatment. 10° from privy

Distanga to Property Lina

10 from seplic lank: 10" from sewage Lreatment, 107 from privy

Large Tree Sethack Requirement

10’ [rom sewage trealment

Distance to Buried Waler Pipel/Pressure

10" from septic tank; 10 from sewage {reatmeant

Distance to Well

50 from septic fank: 51 from sewage lreatment. 5¢° from privy

Above Watertahle Sothack Requirements

3 sewage lreatment. 3' privy

Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if constructig in any wetlands

f canstruction actwily will result in the disturbance of ane acre or mare. need 1o obtain Storm Waler Permut thru MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior 1o conslruction.
Flectrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at {218)551-1616

New or upgrading driveways. for lownship roads - contact your Tewnsiip and County roads - conlact Ceunty Engineer Office at {218:327-2B53.

Disclaimer

I have read the above mvnimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that | understand and will comply with them. **I hereby waive any and all clwms againstilasca County,
on installing my awn SSTS. due to my failure to conlorm and comply with the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7080 lo 7083. Permit is valid for 12-months to
start construclion Permit authorized by, llasca County Envirorunental Services Depariment.

Approvals

Approval




Havri <

S5T3 Subsurface Sewage Traatment System Parnut & 230143

App. Status: Pending Review

Parce! Information

Parcel Inforsmanon

River Class

Applicant | Agent Information

Menien

Property Information

Qwnerslnp Nescriplion

Well Type

Dasignerilnstaller

Designer Name and License

Septic Information

Type of Septc
Nuntber of Tanks

Pump Tank’

Parmit Foe

Permil npplication fee

Permit Information

Afler The Fact

Resort

Maoles

Appheation Racewved Date
Issued Date

Isauend By

Owner
PID Namne

Township
Owner Address  Name

Lake

Lake Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

DBA
POKEGAMA
LAKE RESORT »
5. CF opgspcrysaL DAHISokicAMA GD ST7isiR2s  URAL
B | ’ ) e e ' RESIDENTIAL
A520 SPRINGS LOOP

GRAMND RAPIDS
MM 55744

Kurt Chnslopharson

Pries it

Chmzp Sail verdied?

Comtact Name Business License

Josi Otsarn Narthwoits Excavaing 1685

Rapiacamant Typer
1 Mimnber of Bedrooms

Jank fatertar

5575 - Holding Tank 5150

by

Access Road Haine

Mg Musehor

Stony Point itd

No

[ Depth o Limiting Layer
2 Tank Sizu

Plaste Treatment Type:

hanagement Plan completad, Mamtenance agreement signed

Holding tank will serve exdsling cabin #7

lastaller is Kothrade Sawer Waler & f=xcavating, L

05 152023
051152023

Katie Benes

asca Counly GCaurthouss
123 KE 4th Steot

Grand Ragids, MN 55744
{218) 127-2857

Property Legal

Address Acres Description

20610
STOMNY
POINT RO
GRAND
RAPIDS )
55744

4.3 LOIS 52-55

{218) 301 - 0128

[WEFLY
1000 gal

Holding Tank



Terms

Ripanian Setback

5 tank. 100" sewage treatment
Dislance to Occupied Building

10 from seplic tank; 20' from sewage treatment; 10 from privy
Distance to Property Line

10 from seplic lank: 107 from sewage treatment, 107 from privy
Large Tree Setback Requirement

14 from sewage trealment
Cistance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10 from seplic tank: 10° from sewage treatment
Distance to Well

50 fram septic lank; 50 from sewage reatment; 50° from privy
Above Wateriable Setback Requiremenis

3F sewage treaiment; 3 privy
Other

Contact SWCD at (2181326-0017 5f constructing wi any wetlands.

i construstion activity will result in the disturbance of one acre or more, need 1o abtan Storm Waler Pernut thea MPCA ot 1.800-657-380-1 prior lo construction
Electricai inspector contacl Steve Batlell at (218)531-1616

New or upgrading driveways: for lownship roads - contact your Township and County roads - canlact County Engineer Ofiice at {218)327.2853

Disclaimer

1 have read the above nunimum requirements and hereby acknowledge that F understand and will comply with thern. "*| hereby waive any and all claims against ltasca Counly,
on inslaling my cwn SSTS. due 1o my failure lo conform and comply with live Sanation Ordinance and Minnesola Rutes Chapter 7080 1o 7083 Permil is valic for 12-months 1o
slart construction, Permit autherized by, liasca County Environmenltal Services Department

Approvals

Date

e ;:I[’Z,a 23
; 7 ,
d/c%h(i)z.&ma slisla3

Approval

o



Harvis

S55TS Subsurface Sewapgn Treatment System Permit # 230142

App, Status Pending Review

Parce! Information

Parcel Inferimahon

Rives Class

Applicant | Agent Information

LEETI ]

Property Information

Cranership Descriplion

Well Tvpe

Designer/installer

Designer Name and License ¥

Septic Information

Type of Seplic.
Number of Tanks
if other:

Trealmenl Type

Farmit Fea

Permil apphcanon fee

Permit Information

After The Fact

Resorl

Pgentazs

Application Recerved Date
Issuei Date

Issuied By

Qwner
PID Name
14
185 PLR
Tooue
n520

Township
Owner Address  Name

DEA
POREGAMA
LAKE RESORT
20648 CRYSTAL
SPRIMGS LOOP
GRAMD RAPIDS
MM 556714

Kurl Christopherson

Private

[onp

Comtact Name Business

Josh Olsorn

Replacement
1
1520 gal

Hold.ngy Tank

Lake

Lake Name Class Sec/Twp/Range Zoning Type

POREDAMA GO 57

Phane Mumber

Access Road Mame:

Snil venfied?

Northwaads Excavaling 1885

Type

License

Number of Bedrooms

Purnpr Tank:

SSTS - Holding Tank 5150

No

Management Plan completed. Manlenance agreement signed

Holding tank will senve existuig cabin #4 and #3

Installer s Kolhrade Sewer Water 8 Excavating. L. No. 192

05152023
05/1552023

Kahc Benes

51 R 25

Praperty
Address

20610
STOMY
POINT RD
GRAND
RAPIDS M
55744

RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

(218) 301 - 0428

Stony Point Rd

Mo

Oepth ta Limiting Layer
Tonk Size

Tank Matenal

ltagca Counly Courthouse
123 NE 4th Suget

Grand Rapida, MN 55744
{218} 327-2857

Legal
Acres Description

Nia
Other

Ptastic



Terms

Riparian Setback

SO 1ank: 100 sewage teaiment
Distance te Occupied Building

10" from septic tank; 20" from sewage treatment, 10° from privy
Distance to Property Line

10" from seplic lank; 10" from sewage treatment, 10° from privy
Large Tree Setback Requirement

10" from sewage lreatment
Distance to Buried Water Pipe/Pressure

10' from seplic tank: 10" from $ewage treabinent
Distance to Well

50° from septic tank; 50" from sewage treatment; 50' from privy
Above Walertable Setback Requirements

3 sewage lreatment; 3 privy
Other

Contact SWCD at {218)326-0017 if constructing in any wetlands.

I construclion aclwily will result in the disturbance of one acre or mare, need to oblain Storm Waler Permit thru MPCA al 1-800-657-3804 prior to canstruction
Electrical Inspector contact Steve Bartlett at {2158)591-1616.

New or upgrading driveways. for lownship roads - canlact your Township and County roads - conlac! County Engineer Office al (218)327-2853.

Disclaimer

| have read the above minimum requirements and hereby acknowladge that | understand and will comply with them_ "'} hereby waive any and all claims agains! ltasca County,
on installing my own SSTS. due to my failure to conform and comply wilh the Sanitation Ordinance and Minnesola Rules Chapter 7080 to 7083. Permit is valid for 12-months to
starl construction, Permit authorized by, lasca Counly Environmenial Services Department.

Approvals

6’;’/5”2’23

QA v f;"/t'S [9:;)3—3

Approval




6B

Itasca County Page 1 of 4
Contract Number: 59201
Pay Request Number: 6
Project Number Project Description |
SAP 031-592-001 B - Sunny Beach Road |
I o Contractor: Hawkinson Construction Co., Vendor Number: 3050 -
Inc.
501 W Co Rd 63 Up To Date: 06/01/2023
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Contract Amount Funds Encumbered ~
Original Contract $1.731,486.25 | Original | $1,731,486.25
Contract Changes $0.00 | Additional | N/A
Revised Contract | $1.731,486.25 | Total $1,731,486.25
Work Certified To Date _
Base Bid ltems $1,545,221.34
Contract Changes $0.00
Material On Hand $0.00
Total $1,545221.34
| Work Certified Work Certified To Less Amount Less Previous | Amount Pald This Total Amount
| This Request N Date Retained Payments Reguest Paid To Date
$1,545,221.34 $38,630.53 - $968,158.16 $538,432.65 $1,506,590.81 |

: $552,238.61

Percent: Retained: 2.5%

Percent Complete: 89.24%

This is to certify that the items of work shown in this certificate of Pay Estimate have been actually furnished for the work comprising the
above-mentioned projects in accordance with the plans and specifications heretofore approved.

Approved By

County/City/Project Engineer

Date

Date



itasca County

Page 2 of 4

Payment Summary
No. Up To Date Work Certified Amount Retained Amount Paid
Per Request Per Request Per Request
1 2022-09-15 $230,329.90 $11,516.50 $218,813.40
2 2022-09-28 $131,035.08 $6.551.75 $124,483.33
3 | 2022-10-13 $15,395.75 | $769.79 | $14,625.96
4 2022-10-31 $613,810.00 ~ $30,690.50 $583,119.50 |
5 2022-11-10 $2,412.00 ($24,703.97) $27,115.97
6 2023-06-01 $552,238.61 . $13,805.96 $538,432 65
Funding Funding Work Certified | Less Amount Less Previous | Amount Pald Total Amount
Category Name | Category to Date Retained Payments this Request Paid to Date
Number
Boat Landing 2 $5,207.10 $130.17 $0.00 $5,076.93 $5.076.93
Roadway 1 $1,540,014.24 $38,500.36 $968,158.16 $533,355.72 $1,501,513.88
Accounting Funding Source Amount Paid this | Revised Contract | Funds Paid Contractor to
Number Request Amount Encumbered to Date
Date
1 LRIP $250,591.83 $1,250,000.00 $1,250,000.00 $1.218,749.99
2 Local $287,840.82 $481,486.25 $481,486.25 $287.840.82
Contract Item Status -
Line jtem Description Units [Unit Price Contract Quantity Amount This [Quantity (Amount To
BagelAlt Quantity This ‘Request Ta Date Date
equest
aseBid 1 12011.601/00003CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING LS $7,500.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $7,500.00
i .
Base Bid 2 2021.501/0001GMOBILIZATION LS $88,000.00 1 0| $0.00 1 $68,000.00
Base Bid 3 [2101.501/00020CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS $1,200.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $1,200.00
Base Bid [4 'E1o&'.§ozrb1z41:emov5 SIGNTYPEC  |[EACH| $300.00 | 2] o $0.00 0 $0.00 |
Base Bid |5 [104.503/00255REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS L F $6.00 104 0 $0.00 104 $624.00
Base Bid |6 [2104.503/00205[SAWING BITUMINOUS LF $3.00 124 0 $0.00 124 $372.00
PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)
Pase Bid [7  [2104.503/00195SAWING CONCRETE LF $3.00 70 o $0.00 70 $210.00
PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)
Base Bid B [2104.504/00120REMOVE BITUMINOUS 5 Y $5.00 36 o[ $0.00 36 $180.00 |
lPAVEMENT
BaseBid 9 [2104.504/00090REMOVE CONCRETE SY $12.00 95 0 $0.00 95 $1,140.00
PAVEMENT
Base Bid 10 [2108.504/00035GEOTEXTILE FABRICTYPE 5 S Y $175 | 6822 0 $0.00 5436 $9.513.00
|
Base Bid 11 2105.607/00290SELECT GRANULAR cy $16.00 | 5972 0 $0.00 1937 | $30,992.00
BORROW {CV) =
Base Bid 12 2105607/00050SUBGRADE EXCAVATION [CY $11.25 | 5972 0 $0.00 1370 | $15,412.50
Base Bid 13 [2105.607/00015COMMON EXCAVATION CY §24.00 53 0 $0.00 53 | $1.272.00
Base Bid 14 1 12.519:06WFUBG'§ADE PREPARATION |RDST | $180.00 | 1475 | 0 $0.00 | 82 | $147600
B B —_— I L ]




Itasca County

Page 3 of 4

ontract ltem Status
Line jtem Description Units Unit Price  [Contract Quantity ount This Quantity Amount To
Baso/Alt Quantity This Request To Date Date
equest
Base Bid 15 [2118.507/001 10AGGREGATE SURFACING IC Y $58.00 411 | 1052.82 | $61,063.56 | 1052.82 | $61.063.56
CV) CLASS 1
Base Bid [16  [2118.507/00150AGGREGATE SURFACING [CY $49.00 279 0 $0.00 108 $5,292.00
CV) CLASS 5
Base Bid 17  (2211.507/00170AGGREGATE BASE (CV) Y $2000 | 2770 0 $0.00 2770 | $80,330.00
CLASS 5
Base Bid 18 2215.504/00010FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION S Y $2.05 | 45878 0 $0.00 | 49878 | $102,249.90
Base Bid 19  £215.507/00010HAUL FULL DEPTH cY $13.00 | 1806 0 $0.00 665 $6.645.00
RECLAMATION (LV)
Base Bid 20 [2360.509/23300TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING TON $6200 | 7196 0 $0.00 6991 | $573,262.00
COURSE MIXTURE (3.C)
Base Bid 1 [2360.509/13300{TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING TON $8500 | 5758 | 5778.53 |$491,175.05 | 577853 | $491,175.05
COURSE MIXTURE (3,C)
Base Bid P2 2501.502/01018{18* CS PIPE APRON EACH | $1,500.00 2 0 $0.00 2 $3,000.00
Pase Bid P3  2501.502/0102121" CS PIPE APRON EACH | $1,900.00 2 0 $0.00 2 $3,800.00
Base Bid 24  [2503.503/02180/18" CS PIPE SEWER LF $66.00 21 o | $0.00 21 $1,386.00
Base Bid 25  [2503.503/0221021" CS PIPE SEWER LF $71.00 78 0 $0.00 78 | $5,538.00
Base Bid 26 [2511.504/00014GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE 4 [S Y $22.50 28 0 $0.00 28 $630.00
Base Bid 27  2511.507/00014RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS Il LY $105.00 8 0 $0.00 8 $840.00
Pase Bid 28  [7531.504/000606" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY S Y $135.00 81 0| $0.00 0 $0.00
PAVEMENT
ase Bid 29 F540.602100158RELOCATE MAIL BOX EACH | $160.00 25 0 $0.00 12 $1,920.00
ase Bid B0 [2563.601/00010TRAFFIC CONTROL LS |$14,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 | $14,000.00
Base Bid 31 2564 5618/00130[SIGN PANELS TYPE C SF $160.00 125 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Pase Bid 32 2573.501!00025§;ABILIZED CONSTRUCTION LS $2.100.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $2,100.00
T
Base Bid 33  [2573.502/00140CULVERT END CONTRCLS [FACH | $125.00 2 0 $0.00 1 $126.00
Base Bid 34  12573.503/00023SILT FENCE, TYPE MS LF $349 | 2619 0 $0.00 2609 $9,105 41
Base Bld B5  2573.500/00060ISEDIMENT CONTROLLOG L F $4.49 | 2556 o $0.00 2408 | $10,811.92 |
TYPE STRAW
Base Bid 36 [2574.507/00100COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW C Y $3600 | 207 o soo0 196 | $7.056.00 |
Base Bid B7  [2575.504/003206ROLLED EROSION S Y $200 | 1913 | © $0.00 0 $0.00
OREVENTION CATEGORY 20
Base Bid 38  [/575505/00021SEEDING ACRE | $2,50000 | 037 | 0O | $0.00 0 $0.00




Itasca County Page 4 of 4

ontract item Status

Line Item Description Units [Unit Price [Contract Quantity Amount This Quantity Amount To
Base/Alt Quantity (This Request To Date |Date
Request
Base Bid B9 [2575.505/000400/VEED SPRAYING IACRE | $1,500.00 0.19 o $0.00 0 $0.00
Base Bid W0  [2575.506/00010WEED SPRAY MIXTURE GAL $1,500.00 0.18 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Base Bid 4t [2575.601/00030EROSION CONTROL ks $5,000.00 1 0 50.00 1 $5,000.00
Base Bid 42 [2575.508/36311[SEED MIXTURE 36-311 LB $44.00 13 0| $0.00 0 $0.00
Base Bid ¥3  [2582.503/34104/4" SOLID LINE MULTI- | F $0.65 | 33359 0| $0.00 0 $0.00
COMPONENT (WR)
Base Bid 44 [2582.503/30404 4" DOUBLE SOLIDLINE ~ |LF $1.30 | 13295 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
MULTI-COMPONENT
Base Bid 45  2582.503/302044" BROKEN LINE MULTI- LF $0.13 2625 ] $0.00 0 $0.00
COMPONENT
Base Bid Totals: P552,238.61 $1,545,221.3
L — ! —_——
Project Category Totals
Project Category o . Amount This Regquest Amount To Date
 SAP 031-592-001 $552,238.61 $1,545,221.34 |

Contract Change ltem Status

Project C [Linefitem knit Price [Contract [Contract Now [tem [Quantity Emoun: Quantity [AmountTo

Quantity Amount jor Adjto [This his ToDate [Date
Existing [Request Request

Contract Change Totals: $0.00 ro.oo
I Contract Change Totals - o
Number Description Effective Date Amount

_Material On Hand Additions .
Line | ltem Description Date Added Comments

ll\ﬁ_@lefi_'al On Hand Balance o _ ) - -
Line | ltem Description Date | Added Used i Remaining

=

Contract Total |



6C

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

chcasnogéﬁgﬂdsSéal;;téc;UAdmunistral on CONSTRUCT|ON PROGRESS REPORT'NG SU RVEY

F‘;m'“ _ STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

C-700(SL) 103072022 i OMB No. 0607-0153: Approval Expires 02/28/2025
DUE DATE: In any correspondence pertaining to this report, refer to the ID.

JUN 19, 2023

RETURN TO:

U.S. Coensus Bureau
1201 East 10th Street

4549723 202305 4549723

.'l:;f;r-sonville, IN 47132-0001 Harris Township Roads
1-800-845-3245 Attn Peggy Clayton

VIA INTERNET .

OR FOR HELP: Board Chairperson

aconhelp.census.gov/cprs

Use your unique User ID 20876 Wendigo Park Road

and original password.

User ID:

Password:

Grand Rapids MN 55744

IMPORTANT

Pleass refer to the back of
this form for more information
and instructions for
completing the survay, {Please correct any errors above)

MNOTICE - Title 13 United States Code (UJ.5.C.}, Sections 131 and 182, authorizes the Census Bureau to conduct this collection. These data are subjact to
provisions of Title 13, U.S.C., Section 9{b) exempting data that are customarily provided in public records from rules of confidentiality. This collection has
been approved by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). The eight-digit OMB approval number is 0807-0153 and appears at the uppar right of this
page. Without this approval, we could not conduct this survey. We estimate this survey will take an average of 10-30 minutes toc complete. More information
about this estimate and an address whare you may write with commants is on the back of this form.

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

The construction project described below is associated with your organization according to published
sources. Please correct any errors or fill in any blanks in Sections A and B. If necessary, make your
corrections in item 9, Remarks, or use a separate sheet. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS
FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8248,

1a. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 1b. PROJECT LOCATION
Sunny Beach Road - Full Depth Reclamation : Sunny Beach Rd
59201

?Harris Township MN

2a. Name
Peggy Clayton

b. Telephone c. Fax

(218)244-1811

d. Email Address
supervisorchtp@gmail.com
8. Web Address

Continue with Section C on the next page




OWNERSHIP, START AND PROJECTED COMPLETION DATES

3.

4a.

4h.

5h.

7.

m COST ESTIMATES

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X] one box.

Is this project O State Govarnment or Agency

O Privately owned OR Owned by: [ Federal Government or Agency
E} Local Government or Agency

Month and year of actual

START DATE OF CONSTRUCTION or expected start date

When did actual construction work on the site start, or when do you

estimate it will start? Enter month and year. S e p 2 02 2
= Month and year of

PROJECTED COMPLETION DATE pxpected complotionidate

When do you estimate it will complete? Enter month and year. J u n 202 3

INCLUDE
« Site preparation and outside construction, such as sidewalks and roadways
+ Mechanical and electrical installations which are integral parts of the structure, such as elevators, heating equipment, etc.

EXCLUDE

« Land and pre-existing structures

« Architectural, engineering, and owner's overhead and miscellaneous costs — See item 6
+ Movable machinery and equipment, furniture, and furnishings

+ Contingency funds

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK o
NOTE: If project is on a "cost plus" basis, enter your best estimate of the final cost. {Thousands of dollars)
CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION COST 1 731
{Amounts to be paid to contractors and subcontractors) $ ,000.00

OWNER SUPPLIED MATERIALS AND LABOR i

{Construction materials supplied by owner and the value of work done by project [

owner's own construction employees assigned to the project.) |$ ,000.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST 1 73 1

{Sum of 5a + 5b) > | § ,000.00

ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEOUS COSTS
If book figures are not available, reasonable estimates are acceptable.
INCLUDE

+ All fees for architectural and engineering services. If contractor was authorized to "design and construct” this project,
such cost should be included in item 5a.

« Cost of design work by owner's staff

» Project owner's overhead and office costs T T

¢ Fees and other miscellaneous costs allocated on owner's books to this project and miscellaneous costs
(Thousands of dollars)

EXCLUDE e S

» Cost of movable machinery and equipment, land, furniture, and furnishings

s All interest to be paid directly by state or local governments $ 138 ,000.00

Intentionally left blank

Continus with Section E on the next page

C-700(5L} (03/07/2022)



MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

This form will be returned to you EACH MONTH until the project is completed.

« Continue with item 8a if project has started.

+ Report the value of construction put in place each month,
include only those construction costs defined in item 5c¢,
DO NOT include costs reported in item 6.

» Report costs in the month in which work was done

Month and year
report period

Value of construction put
in place during month
as defined in item 5¢
{Thousands of dollars)

lincluding any monthly retainage being withheld from
contractors) rather than in the month in which payment was
made.

May 2023

552 [000.00

s If costs are not available, please leave the value blank.
« When project is completed, enter month and vear in item 8b.

8a. MONTHLY VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION PUT IN
PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED IN ITEM 1A

i construction is complete except for some minor
work or retainage {up to 3 percent of item 5c}, you may
stop reporting on this project by entering the completion date

in item 8b and indicating any ramarks in item 9.

8b. COMPLETION DATE

e

$
Apr 2023 |, 0 000.00
Mar 2023 |, 0 000.00
Feb 2023 |, 0 000.00
Jan 2023 | 0 000.00
Dec 2022 |, 0 000,00
Nov 2022 |, 2 000,00
Oct 2022 |, 629 000.00
Sep 2022 |, 361 000.00
s 1000.00
; 100000
D 2 g 1000.00
L $ ,000.00

When was all construction actually completed? Enter month and year.

Month and year
of completion

9. REMARKS

C-700(5L) (03/07/2022)




REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR
STATE AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

We estimate this survey will take an average of 30 minutes to complete for your first month of reporting and 10 minutes for
subsequent months, including the time for reviewinﬁ instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any
other aspect of this voluntary collection of information, including suggeslions for reducing this burden, to: EID CEB Survey
Comments 0607-0153, U.S. Census Bureau, 4600 Silver Hill Road, Room E[D-7K081, Washington, DC 20233. You may email
comments to sid.ceb.customer.service @census.gov. Be sure to use "EID CEB Survey Comments 0607-0153" as the subject.

p Section A - PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
Correct any information in items 1a and 1b if necessary.

For the project described in item 1a to be government owned,
it must be stats, local, or federal government owned during
construction and involve the erection of a new structure(s) or
improvements to an existing structure(s} as defined below.

For the project described in item ta to be privately owned, it
must be privately owned during construction and involve the
erection of a new structure(s} or improvements to an existing
structure(s) as defined below.

If the project is only maintenance and repairs, please note so in
item 9, Remarks, complete item 2, and return the form.

b Section B - PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THIS
SURVEY

Item 2 - Enter or correct the information for the person who
can answer questions about this survey.

» Section C ~ OWNERSHIP, START AND PROJECTED
COMPLETION DATES

Item 3 - As noted, "ownership" for purposes of this survey,
depends on the owner during the construction phase.
Check the appropriate box.

tem 4a - The start date is defined as the date that actual
construction work first began on the project described in

item 1a. if the project is to start at some future date, please enter

the date, complete item 2, and return the form.

Item 4b - The projected completion date is defined as the date
the project described in item 1a is expected to be completed.

P Section D - COST ESTIMATES

"Construction,” for purposes of this survey, is defined as the
building of and/or improvements to fixed structures.
This INCLUDES:

a. New structures, additions, alterations, conversions, expansions,

rebuilding, reconstruction, renovations, rehabilitations and
major replacements, such as the complete replacement of a
roof or heating system.

b. Mechanical and electrical installations - Plumbing,
heating, electrical work, elevators, escalators, central
air-conditioning, and other similar building services,

c. Outside construction - Clearing and grading of undeveloped
land and the fixed, auxiliary structures which the project
owner builds within the property lines. Also, roadways,
bridges, parking lots, utility connections, outdoor lighting,
pools, athletic fields, piers, wharves and docks, and all similar
auxiliary facilities.

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS
In addition to a, b, and ¢, construction INCLUDES:

d. Fixed works, such as power plants, dams, highways, bridges,
reservoirs, and sewer and water facilities.

Machinery and equipment which are integral parts of
structures, Also fixed, largely site-fabricated equipment, such
as storage tanks.

f. The following types of equipment: boilers, towers,
and fixtures.

EXCLUDE: Movable machinery and equipment which are
not integral parts of structures. Also, for power generation
plants, exclude primary power producing machinery, such as
generators, reactors, and steam engines.

Item Ba - Estimate the total amount to be paid to construction
contractors by the project owner for work done on this project.

Item 5b - Estimate the total cost of {abor by the owner's
construction employees working on the project, including
supervisory personnel assigned to the project. Include the total
cost of ali construction materials supplied by the owner,
including those the owner expects to supply to the contractor for
installation in this project.

item B¢ - Sum of values reported in items 5a and 5b. This is the
value to be reported in item 8a, monthly value of construction
put in place.

item 6 - Estimate the total amount of fees which the project
owner has paid or will pay to architectural and engineering firms
for work on this project. Also estimate the total cost of all other
construction items which the project owner will allocate on the
books to this project. Include the project owner's overhead and
office costs, the cost of design work by the owner's staff, and
other miscellaneous construction fees and costs allocated on the
owner's books. DO NOT include the cost of movable machinery
and equipment, land, furniture, and furnishings. If book figures
are not available, reasonable estimates are acceptable.

Item 7 = Intentionally left blank.

b Section E - MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS
REPORT

Item 8a - Report the monthly value of construction put in place
for the costs associated with item 5c. These costs include:

&. Wark done by contractors and/or subcontractors, including
any retainage being withheld until the work is complete.

b. The cost of any materials installed which were provided by
the owner.

¢. The work done by the project owner's own construction
employees, including supervisory personnel assigned
to this project.

Initially, report monthly values from the start month to the most
current month shown in item Ba. Then each month, when the
form is returned to you, report for the month shown and any
revisions which you might have. When entering monthly data,
be sure to report the costs in the month in which the work was
done rather than in the month in which payment was made.

If the contractor’s bills are for periods other than monthly,
estimate a monthly amount. if costs are not available, please
leave the value blank. In each month where there is no
construction, enter a zero.

item 8b - If construction is complate except for some
minor work or retainage {up to 3 percent of item 5¢), you
may stop reporting on this project by entering the completion
date in item 8b and indicating any remarks in item 9.

C-700{SL) (03/07/2022}




oF

PROPQOSED LIST OF ROADS TO BE SEAL COATED 2023
BIRCH HILLS DRIVE
CEMETERY

EAST HARRIS

FIELD CREST

LITTLE CRYSTAL LANE
MISHAWAUKA
TOLERICK

WENDIGO PARK ?
ROBINSON
UNDERWOOQOD ROAD ?

*THIS IS ONLY PROPOSED, CHANGES CAN BE MADE



Iltasca County Township Association

Office of the Secretary
Kelly Derfler
39043 Spang Road Hill City, Minnesota 55748
spangclerk@gmail.com 218-398-2109

Itasca County Township Association

Meeting Minutes — May 8, 2023
Harris Town Hall

The ltasca County Township Association meeting was called to order by President Mike Baltus
Monday, May 8, 2023 @ 7PM. Directors present were President Mike Baltus, Diane Coppens,
Pat Hill, Mark Klennert, Jon Korpi, Richard Lacher, Roberta Truempler, and Secretary Kelly
Derfler. Townships represented were Blackberry, Harris, Kinghurst, Lone Pine, Marcell, Spang,
and Wabana. Guests present were District 11 Director Reno Wells and Commissicners Burl
Ives and John Johnson. Program guest was Claire Peterlin.

Piedge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion made by Jim Kelley to approve the minutes from March 13, 2023. Second by Lloyd
Adams and carried. All voting in favor.

Treasurer's report was presented by Roberta Truempler. Balance as of May 7, 2023.

Saving Account Balance Checking Total
$20,483.79 $1,006.80 $21,490.59
Claims:
Salary May Payroll $323.22
Checks Printed - $32.45

The association sent out invoices to those who made reservations for the annual dinner, but did
not cancel or pay. There were seven in total, three have been paid and four remain outstanding.

Motion made by Lloyd Adams to approve the treasurer’'s repont, as reported. Second by Richard
Lacher and carried. All voting in favor.

Reno’s Report-

Covid-19- The president has stated that the official Covid-19 emergency ends May 11,
2023. Townships may still have the option to meet virtually, contact attorney for
guidance. MAT Scholarships- Question has been released -“Representation of people
and ideas is the hallmark of government in the United State. No level of government is
as close to its constituents as the township. Today’s townships face several challenges,
including decreasing populations, annexation pressures from cities, declining interest in
public service, growing demands from constituents, and a distrust of government.
Considering these challenges, what do you see as the future role of townships in local
government?”, due June 1. Volunteer Driver Coalition- Currently at the congressional




level. Rep. Stauber introduced it on May 28, 2023. A flyer will be sent out with minutes.
MAT Tuesday phone calils- are ongoing and will also be on Zoom, The first and third
Tuesdays at 10am. They last 30 minutes to an hour. If you would like to hear about
specific topics, contact Reno or the MAT office. MAT-U- Free for townships the first year.
Will be $149 per township per year. Has training documents and videos available on-
demand. MAT Newsletter- released April 25. MATIT Audits- Audits are ongoing to
ensure that MATIT has the correct information on townships after undergoing the
transition to the new system. Cyber-Theft- Watch out for scams, be careful transferring
funds. A vendor has been brought in to check the security of MATIT's systems. The
situation is under investigation at this time. Townships can reach out to their bank to
ensure that there are safeguards in place to protect electronic transfers.

Reno went into more detail explaining the situation with the township association in
Norman County after emails were sent out to township officers with links to a meeting.
There are active lawsuits regarding events that have occurred.

Northland Reliability Project- Open houses recently held regarding the project. MN
Pollution Control Agency- Do not open links if you receive email regarding smart
salting. Send to MN Pollution Control Agency as attachment. MNDOT- Highway
volunteers picked up 38,500 bags of trash in 2022. 900 highway sections still available
for adoption. Road Restrictions- North region restrictions will be lifted on May 24, 2023.

Program- GOMART]I, Claire Peterlin

Claire Peterlin, from GoMARTI, discussed the pilot program that has been ongoing in
Grand Rapids. Grand Rapids was chosen due to its’ rural location and the winter
weather challenges. A big part of the project is engaging the local community and
gaining trust of the technology. They are working to provide the community with an
option for accessible mobility (wheelchair accessible).

The project holds a contract to serve for 18 months, ending in March of 2024. They are
hoping to extent and expand the program. There are 5 shuttles, operating in a 16.5 mile
area of Grand Rapids. Shuttles are operated on demand and with the help of First Call
211. The project's stops and pickup locations are pre-programmed, with 70 stops
currently existing. The service is free to use. The hours of service are used to
compliment existing transportation options.

Data from the shuttles is collected and used to assist the industry. Winter conditions are
a challenge for the shuttles, but the data collected further assists research. 70% of the
route is able to be driven in autonomous mode.

Commissioner’'s Report-

Burl lves- PILT has been a topic of discussion with the county board and state. The
county was seeking to receive $3/acre from the state, with the final dollar amount ending
at $2.25/acre.

Page 2 of 4




The board held a special session on economic development. The cities of Cohasset and
Grand Rapids were both invited to sit in on the session along with the Chamber of
Commerce, the Northern Joint Powers Board, and CEDA.

Talks have been ongoing with Senators and Representatives about local flooding
problems.

John Johnson- Spent time with legislators, focusing on Hwy 169 between Taconite and
Pengilly. Public meetings have been held with SEH and MNDOT.

Emergency Manager, John Linder, is looking for municipalities within Itasca County who
suffered flood damage this Spring that might be worthy of claiming.

The County Board has been discussing the future of the county nursing home, Grand
Village. The current contract manager has notified the county that they will be
discontinuing their management of the nursing home.

John sat in on Wellness Court recently. The process involves troubled individuals
meeting weekly with two judges, a probation officer, and two attorneys.

There is a great amount of damage from the heavy snow over the winter.
There have been ongoing discussions involving mineral rights, permitting, and mining in

the Nashwauk area with the State Executive Counsel. There is no harvest tax on mining
iron ore, only on production,

Old Business-

Communications- None

Director's meeting- Officers remain the same, with the exception of Mark Klennert now
holding the position of Vice-Chair.

Committee Reports-

WPIC- No meeting. New volunteer for water quality measuring of the Bigfork River.
ARDC- Did not make April meeting.

ATP- Not present.

L&R- Nothing to report.

LRIP- Nothing to report.

New Business-

Jon Korpi, of Lone Pine Township, stated that their sewer project is sitting with the
Pollution Control Agency. Hoping to build in July/August.

The next meeting will be on June 12 at 7pm at the Harris Town Hall.

Page 3 of 4




Motion made by Lloyd Adams to adjourn the meeting at 8:47pm. Second by Richard Lacher and

carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kty Derflr

Kelly Derfler, Secretary

Pagedof4




L

Tammi Anderson
PRESIDENT

jan Carison
VICE-PRESIDENT

Lilah Crowe
SECRETARY

Jalie Carpenter
TREASURER

Uzelac
DIRECTOR

Karl Creniger
DIRECTOR

lori Huber
DIRECTOR

DIRECTORS

-- 8B
ITASCA COUNTY
AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION

PO.Borx 673 - Grare Rapidd, MN 5547

May 10, 2023

Dear Board

Thank you to the Harris Township for your
generous donation of $7000to the Itasca County
Agricultural Association.

We are eager to have everyone see all of the new
things happening at our 130" fair this year. Hope
to see you there.

Thanks again,

/ .
gt / .
._ / rf i r ﬁ-f"{ﬂ”g}gﬁ'l

Tammi Anderson



8C

Dear Hocris ’rowns\’\'\P.

WL are grakedd Ror \]uu« TN jf#
v C\derliraie,, Toqekher; W tan wedc
AV provide %““’V‘:j \'tvms Kor Siial
AQu S i Hae (ummwn}ka. {our Suppot

isovalwed.
S\Y\Lﬁ(e,l‘-\|

Qeqw\ \‘/\lul.e/J’BO"\’é( [\/\{W\bg_r |




8D

Haras Towrenip-

“Thank Yo & Youw Generous denation
This wondeefud coneriauan il F“’“FU“”F@
Ve used to 3ssiskouy Cownties ana :

Sate jwnehner e o, cukreach,

o makon or Casis Stunaktons.

A g Lowe,

FCrH-

You’re a
Key Piece!

Our team is stronger because of the individuals that
work hard every day to make us successful.
You're an essential piece of the puzzle
and we would be incomplete without you!



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
SECTION OF DRINKING WATER PROTECTION

[DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH | Report of Analytical Results

625 Robert St. N. St. Paul MN 55155
P.C. Box 64975 St. Paul MN 55164 - 0975

Final Report - Client Copy

The following are the results of your most recent sample analysis required for compliance with the Environmental Protection
Agency's {(EPA) Safe Drinking Water Rules. The results indicate the sample(s) collected was in compliance with Safe
Drinking Water Rules. This report pertains only to the contaminants which have a lab result listed below. It may not
address all regulated contaminants. These results must be kept in your files for a minimum of ten (10) years.

If you have any questions, call 651/201-4700.

Program: HU Transient Noncommunity
System Name : Harris Town Hall PWSID: 5310066
City : Grand Rapids
Laboratory . Minnesota Department of Heaith--Env. Laboratory
Date Collected : 04/17/2023 Lab Sample # . 23E0178-01
Date Received : 05/02/2023 Field # : SL041723B
Date Analyzed : 05/02/2023 Sample Type . B
Collector Name : Steven Lindgren, R.S.
Collector ID 1 5421

Sampling Site  : Well #1 EP

Nitrate + Nitrite Nitrogen, Total: Less than .05 mg/L

PF’@FU\X/F’@
UWLDIZTZ3 ]

Date Report Generated: (5/19/2023
HARRIS TOWN HALL
C/O SUPERVISOR
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS  MN 55744



|

SF

State Demographic Center June 1, 2023
300 Centennial Office Building MINNESOTA STATE
658 Cedar Street m DEMOGRAPHIC CENTER

St. Paul, MN 55155
Telephone: 651-201-2473
TTY: 651-297-4357

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

a0

Lorette Kent, Clerk

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Pk Rd
Dear Clerk: Grand Rapids, MN 55744

The State Demographer is required by law to produce annual population and household estimates for each of
Minnesota’s cities and townships. Enclosed you will find a sheet containing the April 1, 2022, population and
household estimates for your jurisdiction.

These estimates are being sent to you now for review and comment. It’s important that our estimates are
accurate, as they are used to distribute state aid to cities and townships. If you have questions about how our
estimates impact a specific program, please contact the state agency responsible for that program.

The enclosed figures represent estimated population and household changes since the 2020 Census. The
number of households corresponds to the number of occupied housing units. A household may be a single
family, one person living alone, or any group of people who share the same living area. While we believe that
our estimates are usually accurate, we realize there may be occasional problems. For this reason, we value
your comments. We may not be aware of such changes as housing demolitions, the gain or loss of group
quarters (like college dormitories, nursing homes, etc.}, construction of public housing and the gain or loss of
mobile homes.

Please note that our estimates:

e pertain to one year ago, not the present;

e have also been sent to your county auditor for review;

e are subject to change and are not considered final until they are relcased to the Minnesota Department
of Revenue in July.

If you are satisfied with our estimates, it is not necessary to contact us or provide any further information. If
you wish to challenge our estimates, please send us the appropriate data described in the enclosed challenge
guide by June 24, 2023. Questions or comments should be directed to Eric Guthrie by email or at the address
listed on the letterhead. The best way to reach us is by e-mail at local.estimates@state.mn.us. You may
also try to reach us by phone at (651) 201-2473.

Thank you for taking time to review these estimates.

Sincerely,

Susan Brower
State Demographer

Enclosures



DATE: June 1, 2023

TO: Lorette Kent, Clerk
Harris Township

FROM: Susan Brower
Minnesota State Demographer

SUBJECT: 2022 Population and Household Estimates

Your April 1, 2022 population estimate is 3,356.

Your April 1,2022 household estimate is 1,315.

If you have any questions or comments about these estimates, please contact the State
Demographic Center, 300 Centennial Office Building, 658 Cedar Street, St. Paul, MN
55155, phone (651) 201-2473 or send an e-mail to local.estimates(@state.mn.us. All

challenges must be submitted in writing. Please refer to the enclosed sheet for details.




HOW TO CHALLENGE THE POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLD ESTIMATES
FROM THE STATE DEMOGRAPHER

The legal responsibilities of the State Demographer with respect to local population estimates
dictate that we be able to defend any revisions to the estimates. Consequently, we need
documentation for our files. Cited below are types of information we will accept with a challenge
to our estimates. You may select whichever approach is most appropriate for your situation.
However, the more information you can provide the better. No challenges will be accepted after
June 24.

1.

You may send us the number of active residential utility accounts in April 2021 and April 2022.
We would prefer electrical accounts, but water and sewer accounts are acceptable. Please
summarize your data. We don't need a list of all utility customers. Summary data for
intervening years are helpful. Utility data are much more useful when provided together

with building permit data (see #2 below).

Another approach is to provide the number of housing units added and lost by calendar year for
the years beginning with 2020. Building and demolition permits are a good source of such
information. Be sure to include mobile homes and apartments, and indicate whether any of the
apartments were for the elderly. Please try to be as specific as possible about the type of unit
involved (single-family, apartment, mobile home, etc.).

An actual count of persons or households may be accepted, but places with more than 100
people must contact the State Demographer before proceeding with a count. The count you
submit should be for 2023. We will interpolate a number for 2022. You must provide the
following information:

a. List the house number and street name of each housing unit in your city or township. If
there is more than one unit at an address, please list each unit and provide an apartment
number.

b. Indicate whether the unit is occupied or vacant. If the unit is occupied, indicate the number
of residents. Only year-round residents should be counted. Young people away at college
or in the military, elderly persons who have moved to a nursing home in another town and
seasonal (summer) residents should not be counted.

c. Group quarters such as nursing homes, dormitories, jails and group homes shouid not be
counted as housing units. Give us the name and address of the facility and the number of
residents,

d. After you have listed each housing unit, you must summarize your data and give us the total
number of residents, the total number of vacant units and the total number of occupied
units.

e. Please indicate when the count was completed.

Any additional information you can provide about your community will be appreciated. Changes in
vacancy rates, the conversion of summer homes to year-round use, and changes in employment
opportunities are the types of things we like to hear about when we are evaluating an estimate.

One final request--when you write to us, please provide your mailing address and a telephone
number or e-mail address where you can be reached during the day.

Thank you.



9A

PURCHASE AGREEMENT - VACANT LAND

Itasca County, Minnesota , 2023

RECEIVED OF Jacob Wunderlich, the sum of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) as earnest money
and in part payment for the purchase of the following parcel of real property located in Itasca
County, Minnesota legally described as:

That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, Section 12, Township 54 North
Range 25 West Itasca County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing at the southeast
corner of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence on an assigned bearing of
North 00 degrees 34 minutes 49 seconds East, along the east line of said Northwest Quarter of
the Northwest Quarter, a distance of 530.14 feet to the North line of the South 530.00 feet of said
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and the point of beginning of the parcel herein
described; thence South 89 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds West along said north line of the
South 530.00 feet, a distance of 410.11 feet to the northwest corner of the East 410.00 feet of the
South 530.00 feet of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence South 89 degrees
20 minutes 54 seconds west along the south line of Document No. 593744, a distance of 85.02
feet to the west line of the East 495.00 feet of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter;
thence North 00 degrees 34 minutes 49 seconds East along last said west line a distance of
529.58 feet to the south line of the North 264.00 feet of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter; thence North 89 degrees 20 minutes 57 seconds East along last said south line, a
distance of 495.11 feet to the East line of said Northwest quarter of the Northwest Quarter;
thence South 00 degrees 34 minutes 49 seconds West along last said east line a distance of
528.80 Feet to the point of beginning. Subject to the right of way of County State Aid Highway
Number 3.

all of which property Seller has this day sold to Buyer for the sum of Thirty-five Thousand Dollars
($35,000.00), which Buyer agrees to pay in the following manner: Earnest money of $1,000.00 to be
held by Seller and the balance of $34,000.00 at closing. The date of closing shall be on or before
July 15,2023.

SUBJECT TO performance and completion by Buyer, Seller agrees to thereupon execute and
deliver a Marketable Warranty Deed conveying marketable title to the premises subject only to the
following exceptions: (1) Building and zoning laws, ordinances, State and Federal regulations. (2)
Restrictions relating to use or improvement of the premises without effective forfeiture provision. (3)
Reservation of any minerals or mineral rights. (4) Utility and drainage easements which do not

interfere with present improvements.



REAL ESTATE TAXES. Buyer shall be responsible for the payment of all taxes due and
payable in 2023 and thereafter.

WARRANTIES, BUYER PURCHASING “AS-IS”, Seller warrants that Seller has not done or
suffered anything to encumber the property and it has title to the subject property and full authority
to convey. The parties agree the property is vacant land without improvement and the Buyer agrees
to purchase the property in “as-is” condition without guarantee or warranty of the physical or
environmental condition of the real property.

POSSESSION. Seller agrees to deliver possession upon closing.

TITLE & EXAMINATION. Seller shall, within a reasonable time after acceptance of this
agreement, furnish a commitment for title insurance, certified to date to include proper searches
covering bankruptcies, State and Federal judgments and liens. Buyer shall be allowed 10 business
days after receipt of said commitment for examination of title and making any objections which shall
be made in writing or deemed waived. If any objection is so made, Seller shall have 10 business
days from receipt of Buyer’s written title objections to notify Buyer of Seller’s intention to make
title marketable within 120 days from Seller’s receipt of such written objection. If notice of Seller
intent to correct title is given, payments hereunder required shall be postponed pending correction of
title. Upon correction of title and within 10 days after written notice from Seller to Buyer that title
has been corrected, the parties shall perform this Purchase Agreement according to its terms. Buyer
shall be solely responsible for obtaining any policy of title insurance based on the commitment
provided by the Seller. If Seller cannot make title marketable within the 120 day period all earnest
money shall be refunded to the Buyer.

DEFAULT. Iftitle is marketable or is corrected within said time, and Buyer defaults in any of the
agreements herein, Seller may terminate this agreement, and on such termination all payments made
hereunder shall be retained by Seller as liquidated damages, time being of the essence hereof. This
provision shall not deprive either party of the right of enforcing the specific performance of this
agreement, provided this agreement is not terminated and action to enforce specific performance is
commenced within six months after such right of action arises. In the event Buyer defaults in his
performance of the terms of this Agreement, the Seller may serve a Notice of Cancellation upon the
Buyer pursuant to MSA 559.217.



CLOSING AND COSTS. The closing company shall be Itasca County Abstract Company of
Grand Rapids, Minnesota. Buyer shall pay all closing costs and fees relating to this transaction.

WAIVER OF DISCLOSURES. Secller and Buyer hereby waive any written disclosures which
may be required by Minnesota law or otherwise. The Buyer is completely familiar with the

condition of the property.

ACCEPTANCE. Buyer understands and agrees that this sale is subject to acceptance by Seller in

writing.
We, the owners of the premises, accept this I agree to purchase the premise for the price
agreement and the sale hereby made. and on the terms and conditions set forth
SELLER BUYER

Chair, Town of Harris Board Jacob Wunderlich

of Supervisors

This agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will be
deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

THIS 1S A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT. IF NOT UNDERSTOOD, SEEK
COMPETENT ADVICE.



ADDENDUM TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT -
CLOSING COSTS

Seller shall pay the following closing costs:

1. Document preparation costs, recording fees, and deed taxes for documents necessary to
establish good and marketable title in Seller.

2. Document preparation costs, certified copy fees, and recording fees to establish the authority
of the person acting on behalf of Seller.

3. Document preparation costs for Seller’s deed or contract-for-deed, Certificate of Real Estate
Value, Seller’s Affidavit, Well Disclosure Certificate (if required), and any other documents
necessary to transfer good and marketable title by Seller’s deed or contract-for-deed.

4. Deed tax on Seller’s deed and the Agriculture Conservation deed tax charged under Minn.
Stat. Section 40A.152.

5. Fees payable to Seller’s lawyer or to a closer (“title closer”) for conducting the title-transfer
of the closing. If Seller is not providing a lawyer or title closer for the title-transfer portion of the
closing and if Buyer is obtaining new mortgage financing and the closer’s fee is not separated
into a “title closing fee” and a “loan closing fee”, then Setler shall pay one half of the closer’s
fee.

Buyer shall pay the following closing costs:

1. Document preparation costs, recording fees, and mortgage registry taxes for documents
necessary for Buyer’s mortgage financing, if any.

2. Document filing fee for a Well Disclosure Certificate, if applicable.

3. The Agriculture Conservation deed tax on Buyer’s mortgage deed charged under Minn. Stat.
Section 40A.152.

4. Loan closer’s fee.

5. Recording fee for deed, contract for deed, or other instrument of conveyance where buyer is
the grantee.

SELLER BUYER _
Chair, Town of Harris Board Jacob Wunderlich
of Supervisors




ADDENDUM TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT -
BUYER PURCHASING “AS IS” ADDENDUM

This Addendum incorporates the following terms as part of that Purchase Agreement:

1. REQUIRED DISCLOSURES NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS WARRANTIES: Under
Minnesota taw, Sellers of residential property, except by waiver or with limited exceptions, are
obligated to disclose to prospective buyers all material facts that Seller is aware of that could
adversely and significantly affect an ordinary buyer’s use or enjoyment of property or any
intended use of the property. Such required disclosure 1s not to be construed as a warranty or a
guarantee of any kind by Seller or the licensee representing or assisting any party in the
transaction.

The Buyer waives any obligation on the part of the Seller to make any disclosures regarding the
condition of the property being purchased. Nothwithstanding the foregoing, Seller agrees to
notify buyer immediately in writing of any substantive changes regarding the condition of the
property subsequent to the execution of the purchase agreement.

2. CONDITION OF PROPERTY: Buyer acknowledges the Property, including any
improvements is being purchased *“AS IS”. [t is also understood that the Property, as defined
above, will be delivered to buyer in the condition it is in at the time the Purchase Agreement is
signed. Buyer shall have the right to a review of the property prior to closing to confirm that
there have been no material changes.

3. RISK OF LOSS: If the Property is destroyed or substantially damaged before the Closing
Date, this Purchase Agreement may be cancelled, at Buyer’s option, upon written notice to
Seller or Seller’s agent. Buyer and Seller shall also sign a Cancellation of Purchase Agreement
as and for confirmation, and the earnest money received will be refunded to Buyer.

4. RIGHT OF INSPECTION: Buyer shall have the right to inspect the Property or to have it
inspected by a person of Buyer’s choice, at Buyer’s expense.

It is understood that buyer is accepting the Property “AS IS.” Any warranties of physical

condition of the property contained in this purchase agreement including, bot not limited

to, central air-conditioning, heating, plumbing, wiring, and connection to city sewer and
city water, and the condition of the well and septic systems are void. This provision shall

survive deliver of the deed or contract for deed.

SELLER BUYER
Chair, Town of Harris Board Jacob Wunderlich
of Supervisors




B e On 3N I:!.-l_dal‘h...u :mw i o sy LOWBUUIN "ANNOT B
By AL diysumo | SLUEH dIHSNMOL SIdYvH
t ——— LA et s e P \ wnos G anon ‘HO4 ASAHNS 40 31VIIHILHAD e ey ey | oo e e Ee

20 LAY RN 1 Y 8 A T N B ST LN LB

I
119 LAY S

o
ik
E:
i

1
SUF v sh e o
T

 Aacad samuain Ory U35 AR (0 St 0 B 8B X PRIG,

Cumation 5 R oy Gy ey OF 1T 1 ST o oo e o DU Yoo, BT S Bap

5 D O NG AR ASLAIC) HibvaO i 0 LRI HAMAALIE) GRS 3 S B O b L} S
AP A IO oL 0 Ducw I POU00NE [ SR o

|

P £t 5 el (O BP0 (i S I, 040 (00 U0 SOnns) A0 [ fh. B} 0 AN

wraen o en e _\
. L [ |u.||.||l.l._ » et e sy bR
oo a0 LD oam. 1 0 24 40 S
O SN Yy 00 OCT ASNOS U 10 - AL Do) DO ey 000 7 i p | saadlen 8 wrog e 1200 008 ru il
=

DA PRI (ML SES il i DUBAM (0 BT S DUR MG ML, dhad [ AT FALI .“Hh!
S 35 gt 00 DES WINOS TG 14 Sl 1S Bl 1 B, | O M RITMD ¥ LA [MARIGON SuL P D -

e ] e Sy 1 D] Pl

o0y 0 g n

)
1 it T s Lok ot
non0; 28 pauONAD SONARY N ey H Vonsy 1 vndd

T 7 SOy LisOH 75 dellurd) L) i; SEHIC) b uOby dul 10 sy Wban 0N e 10 (0 |

5 AT Dl a0 5 A 0 30t ) B

oy

OOIDLY IO, 10 10 e s DL B ) 500 B3 1 0 Jn Dty WICRRARY ARIET) BT oA 67 #EUTY
R G SapunO 7, UOKTS At lasaory 3 Ay ibesihaury 1 1 10 0 11 WA 4L \

i1 e Ty 2 B

273004 M3IN i

s I AT ANy

LI D IS0 N Il

g S0 L0 W DTD-G I DA i pahSOng Mgl 0L LCRHAL MSYHNY A X N B L LIOEE LY g WD Y

"
L T

Burnaion 10 eosd 00 917 AN 4 AN DRE 49 1% 00 ORS

0SS [ S LI SR BUCE W8] | | ) M BPU03SA 0| SAURL EL 16aeD DO

VLR BOUSE AR AN DI 10 308 00 0L HIT SR 0 19] D 0TS WNOS B4l o MaLica

ity S &4 1) G 106 A iruthed B ddvnmu Gy Sbadbep [ st Shusyl e

D6 CIE 97T WUt 70 Hanuns |y 100:000 G ULION $0WHA “/, MN % MK DA 10 o1y

B g Dty by ) 1€ v Spuiien Zp dinfiuma () Shaep () 0N Etud '3 AN

v e s T AAN GITE 0 B Thapa B0 G emy 00 LP NUSN SO IS s Ineg pors Buoyr mee) 2L gLp
A e A L o FHAA TDUGIPS £ § 1HPUN G5 $90s000 3 WONOG SOUNU Y N T4 AN DY 10 100y 0O B1F
e — > MUOH S J0 M LANOT D KUK ©) [ D0 GLE FLA A 10 U1 BT Piee Buis

L T33uvd MIN

- 0D9tY

5 W0 Z1PIF TVARA HOUOOSS T8 HNNURL Q1 BSRBID O W0NDE ELIG HAAN AN DI
10199) () $L¥ THRA 10 U0 I 060 S0 OF SO0 JION PITS BUO)E 104 1 10T 1A 0 ! kT y o = b
0UCOUE ZC SMNLIL B S4A00D 0 UOE SIUMA TNN AN PA' 10 64m GO 3 01 o oM Sl s A - 2
0w 65610 (RN WIISA5 31VHQEO00 S e P Duors 1864 D0 PEZ IRION BAMMR UNAN JAAN FY 10 18y 00 SBY MY A f - i Jrmeumarim f o3 ey
il L O e 10 WL IS S DREIMUS O WU 0T Y BUBHT 183§ BB [SaAA PUIOVE T oML

FISUSLE DARYIB SIH) 30 HOI VN0
ke P U S30BIp DR N0 SIURE % N 4 NN PTIG IS0I 00 FRE TN S 10 S04 oG

5 i = T e
i N - — i — . —— - — . S——
——— 0 AN 0) 9T o8 (NS ) 15 25 KON SRUGHD SUIE BT 94 ! e e s e

= Y a Ll £an ma o Buranleq jo kaod B ¥ AN AN DITS 10 W DCS WINOE IRE 0 U WBI0K

W DU B S DCS 10 ROUSIEE B 55 AAN % AN PR 16 su ST s Duope Dunimeq
@ PRI LS SO0 T AN T AAN e 16 S e s 1 s,

T, 1Y PRBEA IR VTR DAL ey
110 A SL) ougRaan ) sty “UON (G ny Ay damumo) (Y anjam)
B 10 AN AN ML) SARGICH 10 MO JURAAIoN 1 Ued L




9B

TOWN OF HARRIS, COUNTY OF ITASCA

RESOLUTION No: 2023-016

THAT WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Harris Township has the statutory
authority to convey real property on such terms as it may deem in the public interest,
and;

WHEREAS, The Town Board has determined to sell the following described real
property owned in fee by the Town and has entered into a purchase agreement for the sale
of that real property legally described as follows:

That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, Section 12, Township
54 North Range 25 West Itasca County, Minnesota, described as follows:
Commencing at the southeast corner of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter; thence on an assigned bearing of North 00 degrees 34 minutes 49 seconds
East, along the east line of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, a
distance of 530.14 feet to the North line of the South 530.00 feet of said Northwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and the point of beginning of the parcel herein
described; thence South 89 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds West along said north line
of the South 530.00 feet, a distance of 410.11 feet to the northwest corner of the East
410.00 feet of the South 530.00 feet of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter; thence South 89 degrees 20 minutes 54 seconds west along the south line of
Document No. 593744, a distance of 85.02 feet to the west line of the East 495.00
feet of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence North 00 degrees 34
minutes 49 seconds East along last said west line a distance of 529.58 feet to the
south line of the North 264.00 feet of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter; thence North 89 degrees 20 minutes 57 seconds East along last said south
line, a distance of 495.11 feet to the East line of said Northwest quarter of the
Northwest Quarter; thence South 00 degrees 34 minutes 49 seconds West along last
said east line a distance of 528.80 Feet to the point of beginning. Subject to the right
of way of County State Aid Highway Number 3.

and;

WHEREAS, The property above described is vacant land with no foresceable public
purpose, and is not required to be held by the Town for any special purpose pursuant to
Minn. Stat. §366.01, Subd. 9 and;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Harris Township,
County of Itasca, that the Board Chair and Clerk are directed to execute and deliver to
the purchasers the necessary documents to convey the above described property pursuant
to the terms of the purchase agrcement between the parties.



The adoption of the above-stated Resolution was moved by

and seconded by Supervisor

Supervisor

2

and upon vote being taken was decreed adopted.

Dated this day of , 2023,

YES NO OTHER

SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR

BY THE BOARD

Peggy Clayton, Chair

ATTEST:
Kelly Derfler, Clerk




Rides LLC INVOICE

1021 NW 4th St. [ 10897
Grand Rapids, MN. 55744 Org. Est. # 01063
y Ay, — Pheone: 218-999-0200 Fax: 000- -
STy B Rides is your source for every accessory! 9 D
INVOICE Printed Date: 06/02/2023
Clayten, Peggy 0 -
Lic#: Qdometer In ;
Cellular 218-259-1551 VIN#:
Part Description Qty Sale Ext Lahor Dascription [ 3]
DR15 Window Film 11.00 18.00 198.001 Install 180.00
Shop Supphes 10 00
Org Estmate 41966 Rewvisions 0.00 Current Estimate 419.66 Labor: 180.0C
Parts: 208.0¢C
SubTotal: 388.0¢
Tax: 31.6¢
Total: 419.6¢€
[Paymosts - | Bal Due: $419.8¢
fizhicle Received:

Customer Number : 544
Fhereby autherize the above repair work o be done along with Ihe necessary matenal and hareby grant you andlor your employees permission to operale the vehicle ifescribed
for tesing and/or inspection. Express mechanic's Fen is hereby acknowledged on above vehicle Lo secure the amount of repairs thereto
SPECIAL ORDER PARTS REQUIRE PREPAYMENT.
RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO A 15% RESTOCKING FEE. ______ All Parts removed will be discarded unless instructed otherwise: Save ali Parts,
NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR 1OSS OR DAMAGE 7O CARS OR ARTICLES LEFT IN CARS IN CASE OF FIRE, THEFT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE.

Signatuse Pate
Visit us on the web;  wwav.rides.pro Email Address Hidesbookkeeping@gmail.com
Service Advisor . Hengzickson, Kari,  Tech ! NC TECHNICIAN, SELECTED Page 1 of 4

Copynight (] 2023 Mitchet Repair information Company, LLC invhrs 512 21



Payment Request

11B

Harris Township Name: Peggy Clayton
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate ‘Amourit
5/10/2023 |Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
5/24/2023 |Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
5/B/2023 |[Itasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Fixed rate $60.00
Monthly |Supervisor Wages/Chair - month fixed rate| $450.00 $450.00
Additional Hourly Work:
5/1/2023 |Met with Assessor to go over figures from BOA (mileage) 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
5/1/2023 |Finalize BOA Report 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
5/3/2023 |Call & emails to Andy S and DS re: property 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/6/2023 |Agenda 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/8/2023 |20om mtg with Leslie R re: website 10-11:15 am 1.25 $19.00 $23.75
5/8/2023 |Cable Commission mtg 12-1pm (mileage) 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/8/2023 |Meet Bonnie S at Crystal re: pollinator garden 3-4:15 pm {mileage) 1.25 $19.00 $23.75
5/8/2023 |Pull together mowing bid figures etc 10-11:00 pm 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/8/2023 |Email Mark 8 re equipment list 0.25 $19.00 54,75
5/9/2023 |Discussion with Jake W re; parcel 3 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
5/9/2023 [Meet Rhonda from Floor to ceiling re: blinds 3-3:45 pm [mileage) 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
5/10/2023 |Meet with New Clerk 6:15-7:15 before and 8:30-10 pm after Brd 2.5 $19.00 $47.50
5/10/2023 E_méulto Jake W.Re: parcel 3, email to DS on !a-nd, email to Megan in 1 $19.00 $19.00
life jackets, email to VC3, contact Floor to ceiling,
5/11/2023 |Meet with VC3 at hall 3-4 pm to set up scan folder, copies .50 1.5 $19.00 528.50
5/11/2023 |Copies for WS .50, WS 6-6:45 pm 1.25 $19.00 $23.75
5/11/2023 |Mail w/KD (mileage) 0.5 519.00 $9.50
5/11/2023 |GRSB {mileage) 0.25 $19.00 54.75
5/11/2023 |Update Township contact list and send to co. Depts 0.5 $19.00 59.50
5/13/2023 [Purchase plants for pollinator garden (mileage) 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/14/2023 |Pull together letters and send to those who bid on mowing contract 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/17/2023 |Review 5/10/23 Brd minutes with Clerk 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/17/2023 |Mail run, scan SEH copies for rd tour, 8-8:45 {mileage) 0.75 519.00 $14.25
5/17/2023 |Email contact list to city of GR, and TF 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
5/18/2023 |Pull MowDaddy contract together 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
5/18/2023 |Mail (mileage) w/KD 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
5/18/2023 |Meet with Dan S Re: pickled loon 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/18/2023 [Email to MAT, Admin Services 0.25 $19.00 54.75
5/19/2023 |Mail {mileage) w/KD 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
5/20/2023 |Agenda with Kelly 0.5 $15.00 $9.50
5/20/2023 |Review minutes with Kelly 5/10 and 5/11 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
5/21/2023 |Agenda, pkts, minutes, uploads etc 6-9 pm 3 $19.00 $57.00
5/24/2023 |Intergovernmental mtg, 11-1:15 pm {(mileage) 2.25 $19.00 542.75
5/23/2023 |Meet with floor to ceiling at hall. 3-3:30 pm....no show {mileage) 0.5 519.00 $9.50
5/28/2023 |Review 5/24/23 minutes 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/29/2023 |Memorial Day set up, program, take down. 8:30am-11am 2.5 $19.00 $47.50
5/31/2023 |WS 6-6:52 pm, meet with Clerk Re mail questions 1.5 $19.00 $28.50




3/31/2023 |Email to AS, JW, and letter to JW on land 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
TQTAL 33 $19.00 $627.00
Clerk
5/5/2023 [Mail, checks, etc at hall {mileage) 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/7/2023 |Agenda, agenda pkts, copies, emails etc 12:15-3:45 pm 3.5 $19.00 $66.50
4.5 $19.00 $85.50
aurs Covered Under Stipend: Agpplicable
Date Mileage Hours
5/1/2023 |[Facebook Post
5/1/2023 |Courthouse (mileage) 11.6
5/2/2023 [Call on parcel 3
5/2/2023 |Facebook Post
5/3/2023 |Email on parcel 3
5/4/2023 |[Call from Rusty E re: parcel 3
5/5/2023 |[Park and Cemetery inspection 21
5/7/2023 [Facebook Post
5/8/2023 [Cable meeting {mileage } 11.8
5/8/2023 |Crystal Pk (mileage) 12.4
5/10/2023 |Facebook Post
5/11/2023 |Facebook Post
5/11/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspection 21
5/13/2023 |Facebook Post
5/18/2023 |Talk with KG
5/18/2023 |Road tour
5/19/2023 |Facebook Post
5/21/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspection 21
5/22/2023 iFB post (2x)
5/23/2023 |Road cleanup
5/24/2023 |FB post
5/26/2023 |FB post
5/28/2023 |FB post (2x}
5/29/2023 |FB post
5/31/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspection 21
Total| 119.8
eimbursements:
lay Mileage total from hrs included in stipend/ non stipend 119.80 .655 $78.47
Pollinator plants purchase-12 plants $40.00
Hall mileage (8x} 64.00 655 $41.92
GRSB mileage (1x} 11.80 .655 $7.73
Intergovernmental mtg mileage 13.00 655 $8.52
Pollinator plants mileage 11.80 .655 $7.73
Total reimbursements requested: |  220.40 655 5184.37

leclare unde

r the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

st and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

3/21/20023

Peggy clayon

ate

Signature




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Ryan Davies
Itasca County Address:
May-23 Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
5/10/2023 |Regular Meeting fixedrate | $  60.00 (5 60,00
ltasca County Township Association fixed rate
5/24/2023 |Planning and Development Meeting fixedrate [$ 6000 (%  60.00
5/1/2023 | Monthly Salary fixedrate | 5 400.00 | $ 400.00
Additional Work:
5/11/2023 |work session 1 S 19.00(S 19.00
5/31/2023 |work session 1 S 19.00($S 19.00
S 19.00|$ -
Total| 5 558.00
pera
fica
medi
fed
state
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Mileage $ -
Other Expenses 3 R
Total reimbursements requested: | § -
g N
Check amt:
| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.
Ryan Dawics
Signature 6/2/2023
[Reimbursements: _l Miles Rate Amount




Payment Request - Clerk

Harris Township Name: Kelly Derfler
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
Hourly Work
5/20/2023 |check email/forward/respond, agenda prep, min corrections 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/21/2023 |check email/forward/respond, organize agenda items 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/21/2023 |training, agenda packets 3.25 $19.00 $61.75
5/22/2023 |check email/forward/respond, organize mins and agendas on laptop|  0.75 $19.00 $14.25
5/23/2023 [check email/forward/respond 0.25 $19.00 54.75
5/24/2023 check ematlllforward/respond, p&d prep, meeting, post meeting file 3.5 $19.00
and scanning $66.50
5/25/2023 [P&D minutes 3,25 $19.00 $61.75
5/26/2023 [Bank deposit, mail, check email imileage) 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
5/27/2023 [check email/forward/respond 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
5/28/2023 |SuperOne for cookies, coffee, juice (mileage) 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/29/2023 iMemorial Day event- prep, clean-up, put items away 3.5 519.00 $66.50
5/30/2023 |check email/respond 0.25 $15.00 $4.75
5/31/2023 |work session, prep 1.75 $19.00 $33.25
6/2/2023 |check and log mail, email {mileage) 1 $15.00 $19.00
6/3/2023 |check email/respond 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
6/5/2023 |5-31 work session minutes, check email/respond 3 $19.00 $57.00
6/7/2023 |check email/respond 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
6/8/2023 |check email/respond 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
6/9/2023 |Mail, Agenda prep {mileage) 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
$19.00 $0.00
TOTALS 27.5 $522.50
Reimbursements:
Date Miles Rate Amount
5/26/2023 {Grand Rapids Bank, Mail 44.00 |§ 0.655 $28.82
5/28/2023  {SuperOne 34.00 |$ 0655 $22.27
6/2/2023 Mail 37.00 S  0.655 $24.24
6/9/2023 Mail 37.00 [$ 0.655 $24.24
S 0.655 $0.00
Other reimbursement items Amount
5/28/2023 |SuperOne- Cookies, Coffee, Juice $35.08
Total reimbursements requested: | $134.64
| dectare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.
Signature Kelly perfler Date 6/9/2023




Payment Request - Sexton

Harris Township Name:  Terri Friesen
Itasca Count 9
5/20/23 to 6/9/23
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
5/24/2023 [check on Q at cemetery (Skelly) 1 $16.00 $16.00
5/24/2023 |phone call cemetery Q {Colleen} 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
5/25/2023 |Burt Yoder questions 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
5/25/2023 |DEEDS to courthouse 1 $16.00 $16.00
5/26/2023 |VA office to sign doc/bring plack to Service Center 2 $16.00 $32.00
5/30/2023 [email re: purchase plots 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
6/1/2023 |multiple contacts re: husband's grave 2 $16.00 $32.00
6/1/2023 |burial {Hendricks) 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
6/4/2023 |burial {Martin) 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
6/6/2023 |follow up cemetery v/m {Sutherland) 1 $16.00 $16.00
6/6/2023 |follow up cemetery v/m (Maeder headstone) 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
6/7/2023 |consolidate and record all cemetery activity 2 $16.00 $32.00
6/8/2023 |coordinate burial {Sutherland & Yoder) 1 $16.00 $16.00
$16.00
TOTALS 13 $208.00
Reimbursements:
Description; Amount
Total reimbursements requested: | 50.00

| declare under the penaities of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

6/9/2023

Signature

Terri Friesen




Payment Request - Caretaker

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen
Itasca County
5/20/23 to 6/9/23
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
KM/Cleaning
5/24/2023 [KM (Timberlin) 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
5/24/2023 [KM{Stoll} 0.5 516.00 $8.00
5/24/2023 [tidy hall & water plants 0.75 516.00 $12.00
5/29/2023 |clean hall & water plants 0.75 $16.00 $12.00
6/5/2023 [clean hall, laundry, garbage 3 $16.00 $48.00
6/7/2023 KM {Bruemer) 0.5 $16.00 58.00
6/7/2023 [KM {Tammy) 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
6/7/2023 |KM {Mylynn) 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
Text/Calls
5/22/2023 [containers out of garage, purchase and plant flowers 3 $16.00 $48.00
5/23/2023 |Pavilion sign at park 1 $16.00 $16.00
5/23/2023 |coordinate w/ Beth 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
5/31/2023 |water plants X2 0.5 $16.00 $8.00
6/1/2023 |updated Pavilion reserve sign at Park 1 $16.00 $16.00
6/6/2023 |copy, end of month reports 1 $16.00 $16.00
$16.00
$16.00
$16.00
$16.00
$16.00
$16.00
$16.00
$16.00
TOTALS 14 $224.00
Reimbursements:
Description: Amount
Total reimbirsements requested: | 50.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn, Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

6/9/2023

Terri Friesen

Signature

Tervi Friesen




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Dan Gilbert
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount

5/8/2023 Itasca County Township Association fixed rate $60.00 $60.0(
5/10/2023 Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.0(
5/24/2023 P&D Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.0(

Monthly Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate| 5400.00 $400.0(
Additional Hourly Work:

5/8/2023 Meeting @ Crystai Park 1 $19.00 $19.0(
5/11/2023 Work Session 1 $19.00 $19.0(
5/30/2023 Recreational Specialist Meeting 1 $19.00 $19.0(
5/31/2023 Woaork Session 1 $19.00 $19.0(

TOTAL $656.0(
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
Total 0
Reimbursements:
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 0.00 0.65 $0.01
Additional miles 0.00 0.65 $0.01
Other expenses
Total reimbursements requested: S$0.01

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

5/31/2023

Dan Gilbent

Date

Signature



{arris Township

’ay Request
Building/G
General |Equipment |Road/Bridge |Cemetery |Recreation |rounds PTO TOTAL

Jate 100 200 300 400 500 600
22-May 2 6 8
23-May 3 1 4 8
24-May 4 4 8
25-May 5.5 2.5 8
30-May 4 4 8
31-May 8 8
I-Jun 3 5 8
2-Jun 5 3 8
5-Jun 8 8
&-Jun 3 S 8
7-Jun 3 4 1 8
8-Jun 4 3 1 8
0
0
0
0
0
‘otal Hours 24 27 255 1 18.5 96
25.0% 0.0% 28.1% 26.6% 1.0% 19.3% 1
0
0
0

declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
ust and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Aarlin Herbert

6/8/2023

sighature

Date




Payment Regquest

Harris Township Name:  JimKelley
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
5/10/2023 |Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
5/24/2023 |Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
5/8/2023 |ltasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Board of Audit fixed rate $60.00
Monthly |Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate |  $400.00 $400.00
Additional Hourly Worlk:
5/31/2023 |Work Session 1 $19.00 $19.00
$15.00 50.00
TOTAL 1 $19.00
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
Inspect gravel roads - end of maintenance sign down on Root Rd,
5/1/2023 [leaning trees on Wendidgo Park Circle, gravel road full of potholes, 36 i.5
dried up enough to grade, water still over Sunny Beach
5/1/2023 |Call Casper to schedule grading on some roads 0.25
5/1/2023 |Talked to resident on Mishawaka landing drainage 0.25
5/1/2023 |Had call from resident on cemetary, refered to sexton 0.25
5/1/2023 |Talked with DNR on Mishawaka tanding 0.25
5/2/2023 |Talked to Casper on Grading 0.25
5/2/2023 |Had call from resident on Mishawaka Landing work and road 0.25
5/2/2023 |Had call from resident on Alicia Place on driveway issue 0.25
5/3/2023 Had call from Resident on Nature View Lane on Township taking 0.25
over road
5/5/2023 |Taked with S € H on Sunny Beach Road 0.25
5/6/2023 |Had call from resident on Robinson Rd on drainage 0.25
5/6/2023 |Review packet for meeting 0.75
5/18/2023 |Spring road tour 91 3.50
5/19/2023 |Had call from resident on why dozer was on corner of Fieldcrest rd 0.25
5/19/2023 |talked with S € H on road update 0.50
Stop by Field Crest and talked with USDA on project, Schwartz was
5/22/2023 building a drain ditch tro control erosion from field 050
$/22/2023 Had call f.rom company that wondered about a approuch off Sunny 0.25
Beach being paved
5/23/2023 [Township highway cleanup 2.25
5/23/2023 Had call from resident on trucks hauling on town road with road 0.25
bands on
5/23/2023 |Call contractor that was hauling 0.25
Total 127
Reimbursements:
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 127.00 ! & 0.66 $83.19
Additional miles 0.66 $0.00
Other expenses -
Total reimbursements requested: $83.19

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

5/31/2023 iin felley
Date Signature




ayment Request 6/14/23

larris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
.asca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY  [Treasurer's salary - 5875 per month 0.5 S 875.00|% 437.50
Meeting |P&D Board Meeting -- 5/24/2023 1 S 60.00|S 60.00

S 600058 -
5/20/2023 |Check email, collect bills from Hall and scan. Email packet to clerk 3.5
5/22/2023 |Check emails 0.25
5/23/2023 |Process payroll and claims, check emails. Process PERA payment. 2.5
5/24/2023 |Print checks and claims list. Town Hall Board Meeting. 3.5
5/26/2023 |Mail Bills, check emails 0.5
5/28/2023 |Check emails 0.25
5/30/2023 |Check emails 0.25
6/1/2023 |Check emails 0.25
6/2/2023 |Check emails 0.25

Check emails, text Supervisor, review pay requests, email

6/4/2023 Maintenance and Clerk 0-5

6/6/2023 |Check emails, process PERA payment 0.75

6/8/2023 |Check emails 0.25
Total 12.75

dditional Work:

19.00
19.00
19.00
19.00
19.00
19.00
19.00
19.00

A A [ A | [ |0 A0

WU |0 | 10 U |0 O | U0 | U0
1

Total
Net pay

eimbursements;

Total reimbursements requested:

Checkamt:g 497.50

declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
1st and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471,391, subd. 1.

/10/2023 Nancy Kobacek

tate Signature




0005

00'0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0S

00'0$ ST'T SIVLOL

00°0%

00'0$

00'0%

00'0S$

00'05 q70 RpIsaY yum @1 £202/0€/S

00°0% ST0 syueld 1em| €z0Z/92/S

00°0$ ST0 HI9L YNMm ||eD[ €202/9Z/S

00°0S ST0 191 yum ol £202/S2/S

00'0S SZ°0 IS YamIxal| €zoz/ez/s
s|jed ‘sixat

00°0S ¢ [sIviol

00°0S$ 1 [e3uU3y |(eH Ja1e uead| €¢0T/€/9

00°0% T |e3usy j|eH Joye uel3)d €z0¢/LT/S

00°0S S0 31 yum uluiedt  €z0z/6/S

SSaJppY Aluno) easey|
w2 Y e .w® sweN j diysumoy suuey
’ 1sonbay JuawAied



ainieusis

c7 5 o) VTR Y

T °PONs ‘T6E TLY § "181S "uulN "pled usag sey I Jo Hed ou Jeyl pue 1321102 pue 1snf
S| PUBLI3P JO WIBJD QUNO02E SIY3 1BYL me| JO Sar3jeuad ay) tapun aJepdap |

:paisanbai sjualuasingulial [0304

TV1O0L TIVH3IAO

00°0%

00°0$
000$




Payment Request

Harris Township Name:  Mike Schack
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
5/10/2023 [Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
5/24/2023 [Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
1/8/2023 [Itasca County Township Association Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Monthly  |Supervisor Wages - month fixed rate | $400.00 $400.00
Additional Hourly Work:
5/1/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/8/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/11/2023 |WORK SESSION 1 519.00 $19.00
5/11/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/16/2023 |AM MTG 1 $19.00 $19.00
5/17/2023 |WORKED WITH PAUL BUNYAN 4.5 $19.00 $85.50
5/25/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
5/31/2023 |WORKSESSION 1 $19.00 $19.00
TOTAL 9.5 $180.50
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
5/1/2023 [LANDINGS 18
5/8/2023 [LANDINGS 18
5/9/2023 |CHECCKED ON CULVERT LOCATION 10
5/11/2023 |ORDERED CULVERT $0.25
5/11/2023 [TALK WITH JODY SECURITY/DAKOTA SUPPLY $0.50
5/11/2023 |AM MTG 6
5/16/2023 |LANDINGS 18
5/17/2023 |WORKED WITH PAUL BUNYAN 20
5/18/2023 |ROAD TOUR $3.50
5/18/2023 |CALL FROM RES /PLUGGED CULVERT 0.25
5/22/2023 |CALLS TODAKOTA SUPPLY/JIM CARLSON/PHILL OLSON
5/23/2023 |ROAD CLEANUP $3.50
5/25/2023 |AM MTG 6
5/29/2023 |MEMORIAL SERVICE CEMETERY $2.00
Total| 96.25
Reimbursements:
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 96.25 0.56 $53.90
Additional miles 0.56 $0.00
Other expenses
Total reimbursements requested: $53.90

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, ¢laim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Michael Sehack

Date

Signature




[ = AL i
Jrnt sk

Heteson Tne Tuc.

203 NE. 5TH $T. ® GRAND RAPIDS, MINN, 55744-2896

PASSENGER-COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL
WHEELS@ACHESONTIRECOM
PH. (218-326-4319)
FAX (218-326-6536)

- -
Sustomers ome__S/10 03]
Name oe (3 ) “ D € Lgﬂ
Address
\ o Ty v )
T sOLD BY, CASH CHARGE CHN ACCT. PAID OUT ™N

X
’ QUAN. | DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT..~—™

EINEREIP) <

1‘/.,— ( s e

IMPORTANT: After 50
miles check torgue on
lugs, aluminum and|SALES TAX
truck wheels. Lugs

Jmay loosen. TOTAL | |2-$ ) .

All claims and returned gogds MUS; be accghipanied by thig bill:.,
A ~{ AT
SIGN HERE
p Pl




Acheson Tire

203 NE 5th Street

Grand Rapids MN 55744

BILL TO

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Statement

DATE

5/31/2023

D

TERMS AMCOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID
Net 30 $125.00
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
04/30/2023 Balance forward 0.00
05/10/2023 INV #569624. Due 06/10/2023. 125.00 125.00
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
RS DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE et
125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $125.00

Finance Charge on all Accounts Past 30 Days will be 1.5% per Month with a Minimum of 50 cents Annual Rate =18%

218-326-4319




Hocrs Townsh: @

P

30-33

Botz Exfiuisher

1.....— 29230 Haris.Twp. Rd.

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

widress .

tegt, No. Clark

Aceount
Forward

’Tla __AnumL

G;c. ok«

3 I

4 I \‘LK ————
a . S --~._

T i P
;. ORI 1 & X

i; .......

sf

0

.;_._ —

; _

; S— . — I
Mt E219

5 de b R

E’E@J%ﬁ&m Ve Accoom: Slgiet to Deae - 1 Erver 13 Eound, Retur: al Qnea



Invmce

L1745

A ,/M.»é) / AHny £, oPteEC CI_;?M:E; KR LS 0ed

)

08 7o WE1J60 PALE Portr)

(72e/ SHLo 17

T BBact) RA 1S, P 5B 7o

TS ey By b, 1 55 TS

: CUSTOMER ORDER NO. SOLD BY

S

(" ORDERED | SHIPPED DESGRIPTION

AMOUNT

;/zz - SET 7245 ISLEVER) Ros)

it
T
H

Lemovko Tiso ReAJEL -

et Awb €D Vatexi

Uwsfaewm )

:7—/"/9./& y¢3¢/ '/

froadens 5640



HE b e ety 3P0 WLAS JUS W MLSMINLTY TP SIS [ DD

(ﬁﬁﬂ CARQUEST AUTO PARTS PAGE 1 oF 1
420 NE 4TH STREET REF# 1434919
", GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
(218) 326-3451
AUTO PARTS NATIONWIDE WARRANTY CARQUEST OR ADVANCE
"m |” I | I "l l l I l I I II I I l I YOUR LOCALLY OWNED AUTQ PARTS STORE!
21202305040508100008516500001434919974
_ANY PRODUCT RETURMNED FOR CREDIT MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY THIS RECEIPT, SEE CARQUEST STORE FOR DETAILS OF THE COAST TO COAST GUARANTEE.
B HARRIS TOWNSHIP S HARRIS TOWNSHIP
L 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 120876 WENDIGO PARK RD
; GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 ; GRAND RRPIDS, MN 55744
0] o]
INVOICE NO, CUSTOMER DATE CUST. P.O. NO. s‘;'BES TEAMMATE | Form oF PYMT,
5081-851650 0517 5/4/2023 JOHN CHARGE
MFG. PART NUMBER QRDERED | SHIPPED LIST PRICE NET NET CORE EXT. AMOUNT TAX
| 1|ure 52922 ’ 1 1 8.50 5.08 0.00 5.08] N/N
STT LAMP

LA

WA

RRANTY DISCLAIMER: Yhe menuiaclurer's warranty, if any, constitules the only warranty with respect fo t
OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY

he sale of all goods. SELLER HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WAR
OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Seller does not suthorize any

RANTIES, EITHER EXPRESSED

bk AR BLFD

aerson to grant any warranty or sssume any labillty by Seller,
SHIP VIA DELV. TIME DELV. ID FREIGHT TAXABLE AMT, SALES TAX TOTAL CORE PREV, DEPOSIT
. 0.00 Q.00
2 RECEIVED R COPY | PAY THIS > 5.08
11:35 AM BY X AMOUNT
Great people, great products, great prices!®
mﬁ“ CARQUEST AUTO PARTS PAGE 1 OF 1
420 NE 4TH STREET REF# 1434938
L | GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
(218) 326-3451
AUTO PARTS NATIONWIDE WARRANTY CARQUEST OR ADVANCE
T
21202305040508100008540220001434938629
_ANY PRODUCT RETURNED FOR CREDIT MUST BE AGGOMPANIED BY THIS RECEIPT, SEE CARQUEST STORE FOR DETAILS OF THE GOAST TO COAST GUARANTEE.
& HARRIS TOWNSHIP ﬁ HARRIS TOWNSHIP
',: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD ;20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
7 GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 y GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
o 0
INVOICE NO. _cus;gpnsn DATE CUST, P.O. NO. SALES TEAMMATE | Form OF PYMT.
5081-854022 0517 5/18/2023 JOHN CHARGE
MEG, PART NUMBER ORDERED | SHIPPED LIST PRICE NET NET CORE EXT. AMOUNT | TAX
1| BO GM1325142 2 2 79.70 47.82 0.00 95. 64| N/N
REPLACEMENT MIRROR
2| LTG 91880 1 1 6.99 3.89 0.00 3.89 N/N
GROMMET
* MARSHFIELD
3| LTG 1032 1 1 15.59 7.93 0.00 7.93] N/N
HI COUNT LED
V/ARRANTY DISCLAIMER: The manufacturar's warranty, if any, constitutes the only warranty with respsct ta 1

SHIP VIA

OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Seller does not authorize amy

he sala of al goods. SELLER HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESSED
heraon to granl any warranly or asgume any llability by Seller,

DELV, TIME DELV. ID FREIGHT [TAXABLE AMT. | SALES TAX TOTAL CORE PREV. DEPOSIT
i o gl £ 20 0.00
‘ RECEIVED MER COPY | PAYTHIS ), 107.46
10:08 AM BY X AMOUNT




SECEIVET
| '%:;;;@

UL le]afT

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGC PARK RD

YOU'LL FIND IT AT CARQUEST

CARQUEST GRAND RAPIDS

420 NE 4TH

GRAND RAPIDS, MM

STREET
55744

218-326-3451

PAY THIS AMOUNT

STATE

->

| —
CARQUEST

W™

MENT

AUTO PARTS
112.54

: STATEMENT DATE CUST. NO.
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 ‘ 5/31/2023 0517
PAGE 1 OF 1
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANGCE $
AMOUNT REMITTED
INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. DUE DATE | DEFERRED PO NUMBER | CHARGES CREDITS AMOUNT DUE
5/4/2023] 1ID-851650 06/10 5.08 5.08
5/18/2023] 1ID-854022 06/10 107.46 112.54
TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD -» PAY THIS AMOUNT —> 112.54
STATEMENT DATE CUST. NO. DEFERRED ACCT. TOTAL 90 DAYS 60 DAYS 30 DAYS CURRENT
5/31/2023 0517 112.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 112.54
FINANCE CHARGE HASMIDUE

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE




Direct 8illing Inquiries to:
‘ CliftonLarsonAllen CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
(844) 325-1836

»
Payment is due upon receipt

Account Name Harris Township Invoice Total $787.50
Account Number A117924 Invoice Number 3733146
Authorization Number 0001425304 Invoice Date 512412023

To pay your bill electronically please visit claconnect.com/billpay

Final billing for professional services rendered in connection with our audit for the year ended December 31, $750.00
2022.
Technology and Client Support Fee $37.50
Invoice Total $787.50

Payment is due upon receipt.
Please delach and remit payment lo the address below.

We Appreciate Your Business and Referrals
Remit to:

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
P.0. Box 776376

0?76376A117924000007875000000373314kLb Chicago, IL. 60677-6376

Amount Remitted 5
Account Number A117924
Harris Township Invoice Number 3733146

20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744



LAW OFFICE OF SHAW & SHAW

PO BOX 365

DEER RIVER, MN 56636

Bill To

HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Statement

Date

6/1/2023

Terms Amount Due
Due on receipt $1.238.00
Date Description Qty Rate Amount Balance Due

(4/30/2023 Balance forward 13.00
05/01/2023 call to Peg 0.10 250.00 25.00 38.00
05/0212023 call and email lo Peg, Cali to SEH for legal 2.30 250.00 575.00 613.00

correction, drafi deed, draft resolution of the

board, drafl purchase agreenent, catls to SEH
05/03/2023 email to Peg 0.10 250.00 25.00 638.00
05/03/2023 call to Skoglund, finish PA, finish resolution, 1.00 250.00 250.00 888.00

email to client and skoglund, email 1o client
05/05/2023 call to Skoglund 0.20 250.00 50.00 938.00
05/08/2023 cmail 1o cllient 0.20 250.00 50.00 988.00
05/11/2023 cmail to parties 0.20 250.00 50.00 1.038.00
05/24/2023 cmail survey to title co. 0.20 250.00 50.00 [.088.00
05/24/2023 complete deed and cmail to title co, revicw 0.60 250.00 150.00 1,238.00

commitment

31-60 Days Past 61-90 Days Past Over 90 Days Past
Current Due Due Due Amount Due
0.00 1,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1.238.00
OUR OFFICE HAS MOVED TO 16 NE 1ST AVENUE,
DEER RIVER,
Phone # 218-246-8535




gash

%

Paul Bunyan

BILL. AT A GLANCE 06/01/2023
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

BALANCE FROM LAST BILLING
Payment - Thank You
PREVIOUS BALANCE

05-15

SUMMARY BY SERVICE TYPE

TELEPHONE SERVICE
INTERNET SERVICES

MISC BILLING

FEESITAXES

GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB

CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT

CN e Wiha

Low-income households enrofied in government progs

114.47
114.47CR
.00

30.99
39.34
.00
13.48
236.00

319.81

[Tl ot

ams

like SNAP or Medical Assistance may qualify.

For more information or an application form,

please calt 888-586-3100 or click

https://NationalVerifler.ServiceNowSetvices.com/lifeline

TELEPHONE NO: (218)326-9392 9438900

ACCOUNT NO:

MESSAGE CENTER
For questions about your bill please call 1-888-586-3100

Bills are due on the 10th of each month. Payments received after
05-25 are not reflected on this statement.

Local Telephone charges with * need to be paid to avoid disc local
service. Internet Inquiries; 444-4NET or 1-800-276-8015 For more
information visit us on the web: http://www.paulbunyan.net

REMINDER: Late fees apply to all balances that are not paid within
10 days of the due date on the bill. The late charge will be the
greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of the outstanding balance.

Pay by phone by calling toll free 1-855-385-9810

= BNV

Please return tower portion with your payment...retain upper portion for your records

- ]

[-: ]

] 1831 Anne St NW

% Bemidji, MN 56601-5612
(218)444-1234

Paul Bunyan

2759 1 AV 0.471

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

5 2759

c-9

A

[ JCheck

TR

06/01/2023 GO0O10

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ACCOUNT NO: 9438900
TELEPHONE NO:  (218)326-9392

PAUL BUNYAN COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 1510
BEMID.JI MN 56619-1510

"IIIIIIIll"lllllllllllllIllll"'ll'll'l’lll'lllllllllll‘lllllll

IR R T T

2b561008008943890021432693920000329818

" y,

for Address Change
or 3 = e



HARRIS TOWNSHIP g HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ACCOUNT NO: 9438900 ACCOUNT NO: 9438900

bR

b m TELEPHONE NO: (218)326-9392 L8 _ TELEPHONE NO:  (218)326-9392
BILL DATE: 06/0%/2023 BILL DATE: 06/0112023
Pauf Bunyan BLLDATE, Paul Bunyan BlLL OATE:

MONTHLY USAGE FOR INTERNET:

i Do T i : B
06101-06/30 INTERNET SERVICES 06/01-06/30
900# BLOCKNG MANAGED BUSINESS WIFI SERVICES 1@ 10.00 10.00
THIRD PARTY & COLLECT CALL BLOCKS INTERNET SERVICES SUBTOTAL 10.00
BUS-LOCAL NUMBER PORTABILITY 1@ 500 5.00 MISC BILLING 06/01-06/30
TOLL RESTRICTED WB00#% GIGASPIRE BLAST
VOICE MAIL BASIC PKG @ 295 2.95 MISC BILLING SUBTOTAL o
GIGAZONE VOICE BUSINESS CLEC 1@ 2000 20,00 GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB 06/01-06/30 60.00
FEDERAL TAX 84 GZ SMALL BUS BROADBAND 250 MBPS
MINNESOTA STATE TAX 192 GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB SUBTOTAL 60.00
ITASCA COUNTY USE TAX 28 SUB-TOTAL 70.00
TELEPHONE SERVICE SUBTOTAL T 3089 CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT 70.00
FEES/TAXES 06/01-06i30
TAP. TAM & 911 SURCHARGES 1@ 0.87 A7
*SUBSCRIBER LINE AND ACCESS RECOVERY (S i@ 2.50 9.50
FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE CLEC BUS SINGL 18 188 1.88
FEDERAL TAX 34
MINNESOTA STATE TAX 78
ITASCA COUNTY USE TAX 1
FEES/TAXES SUBTOTAL ~13.48
SUB-TOTAL a1.47
CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT 4447

The camier you have chosen foryour long distance (Interl ATA) calls is NO PIC DESIRED
The camier you have chosen foryaur lang distance (Intral ATA) calls is NO PIC DESIRED.



HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ACCOUNT NO: 9438900
TELEPHONE NO:  (218)326-9392

_vm:_ Bunyan BILL DATE: 06/01/2023

Page: 5 0f 6

F7il}

z_OZ._.xF.\ Cm)ﬂm -uow INTERNET:

_z.qmﬂzm._. wmwsnmm oﬂodéﬂuo
CREDIT FOR BROADBAND INSTALL 0517 100.00CR
BROADBAND INSTALL o517 100.00
MANAGED BUS WIFI 05M17.05/31 4.67
MANAGED BUSINESS WIFI SERVKES 1@ 10.00 10.00
INTERNET SERVICES SUBTOTAL 14.67
MISC BILLING 06/01-06/30
GIGASPIRE BLAST
MISC BILLING SUBTOTAL a0
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB 05/1705/31 28.00
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB SUBTOTAL 28.00
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS B2 06/01-06/30 60.00
YOUR CONTRACT GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB EXPIRES
11116422
GZ SMALL BUS BROADBAND 250MBPS
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BBSUBTOTAL 60.00
SUB-TOTAL 10267
CURRENT BILLING AMOUNT 102,67

E HARRIS TOWNSHIP
2 ACCOUNT NO: 9438900
TELEPHONE NO: (218)326-9392
Paul WC5<NS BILL DATE: 06/01/2023

Page:80f6

MONTHLY USAGE FOR INTERNET:

e o~ g Y

i EnpHON e e

s A S e PO

INTERNET SERVICES
CREDIT FOR BROADBAND INSTALL 0517 100.00CR
BROADBAND INSTALL osnT 100.00
MANAGED BUS WiF| 051170531 467
MANAGED BUSINESS WIF| SERVICES 1@ 10.00 10.00
INTERNET SERVICES SUBTOTAL 14.67
MISC BILLING 06/01-06/30
GIGASPIRE BLAST
MISC BILLING SUBTOTAL 0
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB 05147405/31 28.00
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB SUBTOTAL 28.00
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB 06/01-06/30 60.00
YOUR CONTRACT GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB EXPIRES
11116123
GZ SMALL BUS BROADBAND 250 NBPS
GIGAZONE SMALL BUSINESS BB SUSTOTAL £0.00
SUB-TOTAL 102,67

CURRENT BILLING AMOLUNT 102,67



Personnel Dynamics, LLC
‘ | PO Box 193
PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave

dyNAMICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax:  218-327-9528
Email: desk@pdstaffing.net

| Bill To:

‘I[ HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

~ Customer|D Customer PO
“ HARRIS '
Quantty | Mtem | Description

23.00 | THOMPSON, AVREY WEEK ENDING 6/3/23

Subtotal

I Sales Tax

: Tolél Ih\}.oi.c_e.Amt-)unl
Check/Credit Memo No: | Payment/Credit Applied

| JOTAL -

Invoice Number: 5

3026

Inveice Date: Jun 7, 2023

Page: ]

DUE UPON RECEIPT

U_nit_ Price |
21.00

Amount I
483.00

483.00 |
483.00

483.00



VC3 Inc

i PO Box 746804
Y Atlanta, GA 30374-6804
Y (803) 733-7333
Bill To: Date Invoice
:ﬁ"isN TownsKhip . 05/25/2023 CW79692
n: Nancy Kopace
20876 Wendigo Park Road Account
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 HTO008
United States
Terms Due Date PO Number Reference CW Agreement
Net 10 days 06/04/2023
Service Request Number |4269741
Summary Supervisor C Laptop Needs Access to Scan Folder #HHH
Billing Method Aclual Rates
Contact Name Peggy Clayton
Services IWork Type IStaff Hoursl Rate| Amount
Billable Services
IT Support Remote Support Eric Grambush 1.25 175.00 218.75
Total Services: 218.75
Make checks payable to VC3 Invoice Subtotal: 218.75
Remit To: Sales Tax: 0.00
VC3, Inc invoice Total: 218.75
PO Box 746804 Payments- 0.00
Atlanta, GA 30374-6804 ) :
anta Credits: 0.00
visit www.ve3.com/pay-invoice to pay via credil card Balance Due: 218.75

If you are signed up for VC3's ACH program, drafts will ocour after 15
calendar days. Please email finance@vc3.com with any issues to stop the
draft of any invoice.

ACH payments may be submiited to the following account information.
Please send remittance detail lo finance@vc3.com.
Bank Name: PNC Bank
Routing Number: 021052053
Account Number: 51843132

Thank you for your business!




VC3Inc
PO Box 746804

Atlanta, GA 30374-6804

{803) 733-7333

If you are signed up for VC3's ACH program, drafts will cecur after 15
calendar days. Please email finance@vc3.com with any issues to stop the
draft of any invoice.

ACH payments may be submitted to the following account information.
Please send remittance detail to finance@vc3.com.
Bank Nama: PNC Bank
Routing Number: 021052053
Account Number: 51843132

Bill Ta: Date Invoice
;IarrisN TownsKhip, MI;I( 06/05/2023 113080
n: Nancy Kopace
20876 Wendigo Park Road Account
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 HTOO008
United States
Terms Due Date PO Number Reference
Net 10 06/15/2023 Monthly Billing for June
Contract Details Quantity| Pricel Amount
Agreement CW Tool Only Services Agreement
CW Tool Only for Workstation Management - Per Workstation 3.00 $20.00 $60.00
Advanced Endpoint Detection and Response - Per Device 9.00 $7.00 $63.00
CD)reqit for pre-paid Antivirus services with 5 Year Managed Agreement - Per 6.00 -$2.00 -$12.00
evice
Office 365 Backup - Per User 3.00 $3.00 $9.00
Total Contract Details: $120.00
Make checks payable to VC3 Inc invoice Subtotal: $120.00
Remit To: Sales Tax: $0.00
VC3, Inc Invoice Total: $120.00
PO Box 746804 Payments: $0.00
Allanta, GA 30374-6804 - -
Credits: $0.00
visil www.vc3.com/pay-invoice to pay via credit card Balance Due: $120.00




(RTINS

Ioms
GRAND RAPIDS posount roaneT oL VISA

STATE B ANK -t
fan Eved Page 1 0of 4

Bonus Points

Nl E]WP D SCORECARD e

s 3,562
i lﬂ 5 J
Account Summary Account Inquiries
Billing Cycle 05/30/23 ~— Customer Service: (727) 570-4899
L i 1 (727 -
Days In Biling Cycle - /O Report Lost or Stolen Card: (727) 570-4881
Previous Balance $279.47
Purchases + 2,032.98 Visit us on the web at:
Cash " 0.00 www MyCardStatement.com
sl * Lk E Please send Billing Inquiries and Correspondence ta:
Balance Transfers + $0.00 PO BOX 30495 TAMPA , FL 33630-3495
Credits - $0.00
Payments o) $30083 Payment Summary
Other Charges + $0.00 ——
Finance Charges . 0.00 NEW BALANCE [ szo1162 |
NEW BALANCE $2,011.62 MINIMUM PAYMENT [__stot00 |
. PAYMENT DUE DATE 06/24/2023
Credit Summary ]
Total Credit Line $3,500.00
Avallable Credit Line $1,488.00 NOTE: Grace period fo avoid a finance charge on purchases. pay
. enlire new balance by payment due dale Finance charge accrues on
Avaifabie Cash - s cash advances unfil paid and will be billed an your next statemer
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00
Amount Past Due $0.00
Dlsputed Amount $0.00
" Card holder Account Summary
Trans Date|Post Date IMCC Codel Reference Number | Description [ Amount
05/02/23  05/02/23 1 3122319626000010  PAYMENT - THANK YOU $21.36 -
05/11/23  05/12/23 5085 24969793132001045153587 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP - GRA $1,130.76
218-327-3322 MN
05/22/23  05/23/23 5085 24260793143000857503372 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP - GRA $902 22
218-327-3322 MN
05/23/23 0523123 6010 1 3143319704000010 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $279.47 -

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT _ (405 -

GRAND RAPIDS STATE BANK & {_Account Number |
P O BOX 409 i
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 - 0409 GRAND RAPRID
sTaT ,‘ AN K Check box to indlcate
nameladdress change on
back of this coupon l—

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

..... - - )
:a;mell:.tus::': Payment Pue Daie |
05’30’23 %2,011.62 $101.00 06/24/2023 $

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

|||||l||||||a||||||||||l||||||||||||l|||||l||l||1|||||||||||||‘||

VISA
P O BOX 409
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-0409

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
MARGARET CLAYTON

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

i

IWHLRE

09 4121 7831 9910 5955 00010100 0020LkibZ 4



Customer Information

Invoice

XEROX CORPORATION
PO BOX 660501
DALLAS TX
75266

Telephone888-435-6333

Please Direct Inguiries To: &
Ship To/lnstalled At:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
21998 AIRPORT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN
55744
C8155H  XEROX C8155H

METER USAGE
TOTAL BLACK
TOTAL COLOR

METER CHARGES
TOTAL BLACK

BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS

TOTAL COLOR

COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS

1 LINE FAX

THE EASY WAY

TO ORDER SUPPLIES
CALL OUR TOLL

FREE NUMBER
1-800-822-2200

9106 -

OFFICE FINISHER

Special Reference

Contract Number

Purchase Order Number

Xerox i

el

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT
Terms Of Payment

Bill To:

HARRIS TOWNHALL
RD

7 20876 WENDIGO PARK

GRAND RAPIDS MN
55744

SER.# EHQ-217458

06-01-23
Invoice Date

018952243

Invoice Number

725542070

Customer Number

SPLY-MAINT - COST PER COPY PLAN

AMOUNT
METER READ METER READ NET COPIES
04-21-23 70 05-21-23
61752 63614 1862
49704 50929 1225
1862
1862 005000 9.31
1225
1225 . 055000 67.38
NET PRINT CHARGE 76.69
SER.# FAX-1LINE INCL
SER.# OFC-81 INCL
SUB TOTAL 76.69
TOTAL 76.69

THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES MAINTENANCE

AND SUPPLY CHARGES

TOTAL OF INVOICE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO METER USAGE BILLED

FLEASE INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT, OR WRIYE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER(S) ON YOUR CHECK
BHl To
HARRIS TOWNHALL

Payment

Ship To/Installed At

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
21998 AIRPORT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN

55744

RF015086
03 6R7G 4D68

RD

20876 WENDIGO PARK
GRAND RAPIDS MN

08-698-9717 1 725542070 018952243 06-01-23
S 110120
H A7310

55744

Please check here if your "Bill To"” address or “Ship To/Installed At”
location has changed and complete reverse side.

XEROX FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION #16-0468020 Jubr ety

When Paying By Mail
Send Payment To:

XEROX CORPORATION
P.0. BOX 802555
CHICAGO IL
60680-2555

invoice Amount

PLEASE PAY

5933 2 115

THIS AMOUNT

$76.69
VMN99

2021.000060700L0 0189522434 030007k6L93 2725542070k2



%g CenturyLmk”

Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333146160

Page. 1 of 5
Bill Date: May 13, 2023

P.O. Box 2961
Phoenix, AZ 85062-2961
Previous Adjustments Cutrent
Balance Credits Charges
98.54 | 98.54 CR 1 0.00 98.54
Payment Summary
Previous Balance 08 54
Paymsnt by check received on MAY 08 98.54 CR
Balance 0.00
Adjustments/Credits Summary
Adjustmenis to Previous Balance a.00
Total Adjustments 0.00
Current Charge Summary
Monthly Charges 85.92
One-Time Charges 0.60
Usage Charges 0.00
Discount 0.00
Adjustments 0.00
Taxes, Fees, and Surcharges 12.62
Total Current Charges 98.54
Due Date Jun. 08, 2023 Amount Drafted 98.54

IMPORTANT NEWS

ACH TRANSFER INFORMATION:
lf you would like to pay us by electronic ACH
below is Lumens bank information.

JPMorgan Chase Bank

ACH Routing # 065400137
Account # 8600443735

Send in CTX, EDIB20,
of CCD+ format with remit

-'/

)" GENYV

i P! ’/Lé

THANK YOU FOR PAYING BY AUTOPAY

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS OR PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION
Please check here and complete reverse. Thank You,

02201000 C7 RP 12 202305 12 NNNNNNNN 0017047 0102

**PLEASE FOLD, TEAR HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WIiTH YOUR PAYMENT**

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Account Number;

333146160

Amount Drafted By Jun. 08, 2023 98.54

CenturyLink

P.C. Box 2961

Phoenix, AZ 85062-2961
RN U R | U S T AR T T

0000333)461L020000000000000000000000051323000000385428000000




QA WA

. H @
Vyk Centuryl‘l nk Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
. Account Number: 333146160
P.O. Box 2961 Page: 2 of 5
Phoenix. AZ 85062-2961 Bill Date: May 13, 2023

Important Notices and Information :

Allocation of charges:

Service Categories Past Due Current Month Total Due
Basic Services 0.00 95 .31 95 31
Other Services 0.00 - PO 1. - 3.23
All Services 0.00 98.54 98.54

Failure to pay Basic charges may result in the disconnection of those Services. Please contact
CenturyLink regarding any queslions or problems with your bill before the due date.

View and pay your bill online at centurylink.com/business/login.
You will need your authentication code 8676.

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT CENTURYLINK LINE VOLUME PLAN: Effective July 1, 2023,
the CenturyLink Line VYolume Plan will no longer be offered to new customers under 3,

4, or 5 year terms. Exisling customers with a 3, 4 or § year term commilment are
grandiathered until the expiration date of their current term plan, after which

they may enroll in a two-year term agreemenl al the larilted rales then in effect.

Olherwise, rates previously discounted under the grandiathered term plan will revert

to month-to-month rates in effect for the services provided.

Effective June 1, 2023, Joint User Service, Market Expansion Lines, Remote Call Forwarding,
Single Line ISDN Service, ISDN-Basic Rale Service, and additional and foreign lislings

will be grandfathered for small business customers and will no longer be available

to new small business customers. A grandiathered service is one that is no longer

sold, and availability is limited to lines currently in service at existing localions.

Changes, additions, or lransfers of service will not be permitted on accounts associated

with these grandfathered services. You may remove a grandfathered service o1 listing

from your account at any lime. Please note, however, thal grandiathered services

and listings removed from your account may not be subsequently reinstated.

[.LATE FEE REMINDER: Late fees may be charged each month for any eligible unpaid balances

not paid in full by the due date listed on your bill. The methods for calculating late fee amounts vary by
state and product. For more information you may access Terms and Conditions and Tarifl materials at
http:/iwww .centurylink.com/ftaritfs.

Thank you for choosing CenturyLink for your communication needs--we value you as our customer.

333146160

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
MONTHLY AUTOPAY AUTHORIZATION FORM

GRAND RAPIDS.. MN 55744 | authorize CenuryLink to draft my savings or checking account
for any acerued balance on my account.
(We reserve the right to revoke this If bank approval is denled)

Address Information Changes Effeclive Dale _ I:I Checking Account I:I Savings Account
{Sslect the type of account to be drafted and aftach a voided
check/savings slip.}

New Address

City State Zip Signalure required Dale

Please continue to pay your bill untll notlfied on your statemont
that autopay Is active.

Work Phone{( ) HomePhone( )



A . _ L1t
: ;ﬁ Centu ryLink Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Account Number: 333146160

P.0. Box 2961 e
Phoenix, AZ 85062-2961 Bill Date: May 13, 2023
Monthly Charges Qty Rate Amount
3 Way Calling Business 1@ 6.00 6.00
Access Recovery Charge 1@ 2.50 2.50
Business EAS 1@ 1.58 1.58
Call Forwarding Business 1@ 6.00 6.00
Call Return Business 1@ 5.50 5.50
Directory Non Listed Business 1@ 8.00 8.00
Non-Telecom Services Surcharge 1@ 2.99 2.99
Subscriber Line Charge 1@ 5.38 5.35
Choice Business Prime Pick 3 (MTM) 1@ 48.00 48.00
Total Monthly Charges 85.92
Taxes, Fees and Surcharges
Federal Excise Tax 2.52
Federal Universal Service Fund Surcharge 2.28
TASCA Sales Tax 0.89
MINNESOTA 811/TAP/TAM Surcharge 0.87
MINNESOTA Sales Tax 6.06
Total Taxes, Fees and Surcharges 12.62
Total Current Charges 98.54

Contact Nurhbers

Payments/Bi11ing/Products/Services: 1-800-603-6000
Tech Support/Repair Service: 1-800-603-6000

Qur Customer Service Representatives are available
from 8am - 8pm CT Monday through Friday.

Pac'kage Summary

Choice Business Prime Pick 3 (MTM)
Monthly Recurring 48.00
218-326-6190
1 Pty Business
Bus Unlimited Features Pack
Inside Wire Protection

Package Charges 48 .00
Subtotal Package 48.00
Package Taxes, Fees and Surcharges 5.22
Total Package 53,22

Charge Detail

Local Service from MAY 13 to JUN 12

Product-iD: 218-326-6190

Monthly Charges
Access Recovery Charge 2.50



R\ -y
v, centurylink

£.0. Box 2961
Phoenix, AZ 85062-2961

Local Service from MAY 13 to JUN 12

Product-D: 218-326-6190
Monthly Charges

62201000 C7 RP 12 20230612 NNNNNNNN 0017047 0102

Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333146160

Page: 5 of b5
Bill Date: May 13, 2023

Charge Detail

SBubscriber Line Charge 5.35
Total Local Exchange Services 7.85
3 Way Calfing Business 6.00
Busingss EAS 1.58
Call Forwarding Business 6.00
Gall Return Business 5.50
Directory Non Listed Business 8.00
**  Non-Telecom Services Surcharge 2.09
Total Optional Features/Services 30.07
Total Monthly Charges 37.02
Charge Detail For 218-326-6190 37.92
Total Charge Detail 37.92
Total Package Summary 48.00
Tax, Fees and Surcharges 12.62
Total Current Charges 98.54

** Nonregulated Charge(s) - nonpayment for NONREGULATED SERVICES OR PRODUCTS may result in the
disconnection or restriction of such services, and such delinquencies may be subject to collection. Local
services will not be disconnected for nonpayment of nonregulated charges. Nonpayment of toll charges
may result in the disconnection of toll service, and such delinguencies may be subject to collection.



Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

GRAND RAPIDS

175 1N A*INKESOTAS NATURF

o

UTILITY STATEMENT

1300519

w

506635-104896
Harris Township Hall
S US Hwy 189 & Lakeview Dr  Grand Rapids

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE
ROUTE

4-022
022

STATEMENT DATE

DUE DATE

061022023

06/19/2023

Averages For Billing Perlod This Year

Last Year

0.0
$0.00

Elactric/kWh per day
Cost Per Day

0.0
$0.00

0.0
$0.00

Water/gallons per day
Cost Per Day

00
$0.00

Visil our websile to pay your bills on-ling,
sign up for aute-pay, or to go paperless
www.grpuc.org

To pay your bill by phone, call:
1-855-456-5158.

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will ba subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually} or a minimum charge of $1.00,

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
infermation from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
recetve your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays .............. (218) 326-4808

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

o
Wk

GRANI RAMDS

T 1N MINNISOTAS NATURD

Statement Date: 06/02/2023

Harris Township Hall
ATTN; Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Previous Balance

Check Payment 05/17/2023

10.75
(10.75)CR

Balance Forward

Current Charges
Electric

$0.00

10.85

Total Current Charges:

Current Account Balance:

$10.85

$10.85

Amount Due

$10.85

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number

506635-104896

Statement Number 1300519
Due Date 06/19/2023
Amount Due $10.85
Amount Pald Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 06/19/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS 5 US Hwy 169 & Lakeview Dr Grand Rapids

2
Metor Rate Cods  Read Usage Porlod # Meter Readings Charge Total
Sarvice Number Code From To Days Previous Current Multlplier  Usage Detalls Charges
Electric 1.00060
Security Light 70 Walt SP $10.06
ltasca County Sales Tax $10.06 @ 1.00000% $0.10
Minnasota Sales Tax $10.06 @ 6.87500% $0.69 10.8¢

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services
Energy Usage - Measure of eleciricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used {in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 15

minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collectionitrimt charge - Wastewaler gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt
bulb in 10 hours time}

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons

WW Collectionitrimt - Wastewater collectionfirtmt charge is based
on water consumption.




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

GRAND RAPIDS 500 SE 4th Street
MR wmsFAs Naoke  Grand Rapids, MN 55744

b (218) 326-7024

UTILITY STATEMENT

1300520

w

ACCOUNT NUMBER 506636-104896

CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE

Harris Township Hall ROUTE

4-022

022
S US Hwy 169 Harbor Hts Rd/Woodiand Park Rd  Grand Rapids

STATEMENT DATE

DUE DATE

06/02/2023

06/19/2023

Averages For Billing Perlod This Year Last Year

Electric/kWh per day 0.0 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00

Walter/gallons per day 0.0 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills on-line,
sign up for auto-pay, or fo go paperless:
www.grpuc.org

To pay your bill by phone, cafl:
1-855-456-5158.

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-lime Eiectronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m, {218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays .............. {218) 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission
500 SE 4th Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 326-7024

T
ol
GRAND RAPIDS

TS TN MINNISOEA S NATURD

Previous Balance

Check Payment 05/17/2023

10.75
{10.75)CR

Balance Forward

Current Charges
Electric

$0.00

10.85

Total Current Charges:

Current Account Balance:

$10.85

$10.85

Amount Due

$10.85

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of slatemeni for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Statement Date: 06/02/2023

Account Number

506636-104896

Harris Township Halt
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd

Statement Number 1300520
Due Date 06/19/2023
Amount Due $10.85
Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 06/19/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS § US Hwy 169 Harbor Hts Rd/Woodland Park Rd

Grand Rapids 2
Meter Rate Code  Read Usage Perlod # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Previous Current Multipller  Usage Detalis Charges
Electric 1.00000
Security Light 70 Watt SP $10.06
Itasca County Sales Tax $10.06 @ 1.00000% $£0.10
Minnesota Sales Tax $10.06 @ 6.87500% $0.69 10.8

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricily used (in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month

Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collection/trtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and {reated

bulb in 10 hours time}

WW Collection/trtrmt -
on water consumption.

Enerqy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours {amount used by a 100 watt

Commodity Charge - Waler reading indicates thousands of gallons.

Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

GRAND RAPIDS

IS IN A INNESCTAS NATURF
L)

UTILITY STATEMENT 1300591

w

516221-104896
Harris Township Hall

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE
ROUT

Crystal Springs Rd & $ US Hwy 169 Grand Rapids

1-042
022

STATEMENT DATE 06/02/2023

E

PUE DATE 06/19/2023

Averages For Billing Perlod This Year

Last Year

Previous Balance 10.75

0.0
$0.00

Eleclric/kWh per day
Cost Per Day

0.0
$0.00

Check Payment 05/17/2023 (10.75)CR

0.0
$0.00

Water/gallans per day
Cost Per Day

0.0
$0.00

Visit our wabsite lo pay your bills on-line,
sign up for auto-pay, or to go papariess:
WWW.Qrpuc.org

To pay your bill by phane, ca¥;
1-855-456-5158.

Balance Forward $0.00

Current Charges

Electric 10.85

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Dale. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually} or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-lime Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or te process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be wilhdrawn from your account
as s00n as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hours, weekends and holidays {218) 326-4806

500 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
(218) 326-7024

GRAND RAPIDS

175 1N MINKNTSUOTAS NATVURE

Statement Date: 06/02/2023

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Total Current Charges: $10.85

Current Account Balance: $10.85

Amount Due $10.85

Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

See back of statement for details

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number 516221-104896
Statement Number 1300581
Due Date 06/19/2023
Amount Due $10.85
Amount Pald Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 06/19/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS Crystal Springs Rd & S US Hwy 169 Grand Rapids 2

Meter Rate Code  Read Usage Perlod # Meter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Previous Current Multiplier Usage Detalls Charges
Electric 1.00000
Security Light 70 Watt SP $ 10.06
Itasca Counly Sales Tax $10.08 @ 1.00000% $0.10
Minnesota Sales Tax $10.06 @ 6.87500% $0.69 108

DESCRIPTIONS UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Energy Usaqe -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH} butb in 10 hours time)
Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak eleciricity used (in KWH) Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.

Demand Charge - Highest average electric dermand (in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collectionitritmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

WW Collectionftrtmi - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
on waler consumption.




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1302955

GRAND RAPIDS 500 SE 4th Street
hl:n TS IN A INKESTITAS NATUIRF Grand Rapids, MN 55744

by (218) 326-7024

w

ACCOUNT NUMBER 504896-104896 ZONE 1-043 STATEMENT DATE
CUSTOMER NAME Harris Township Hall ROUTE 043
SERVICE ADDRESS Airport Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids DUE DATE

06/12/2023

0612712023

Averages For Billing Perlod This Year Last Year Previous Balance

Electric/kWh per day U 153 1 Check Payment 05/24/2023
Cost Per Day $2.90 $2.75

Water/gallons per day 0.0 0.0
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00

108.14
(108.14)CR

Visil our websile to pay your bills on-line, Balance Forward
sign up for auto-pay, or to go paperless:
WWW.IPUC.OMG

Current Charges
Ta pay your bill by phone, call: Electric
1-855-456-5158.

$0.00

102.21

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements ars due and payable on or before Total Current Charges:
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Dale will be subject
fo a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00,

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.

When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use e e

$102.21

$102.21

information from your check to make a one-time Elecironic Fund Amount Due
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check

$102.21

transaction. When we use information from your check to make an Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account

as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not Sae back of statement for details

receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. (218) 326-7024
After hotirs, weekends and holidays .............. {218} 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

500 SE 4th Street
. Grand Rapids, MN 55744
e (218) 326-7024
GRAND BAPIDS UTILITY STATEMENT
Statement Date: 06/12/2023 Account Number 504896104896
Statement Number 1302955
Due Date 06/27/2023

Harris Township Hall

ATTN: Treasurer Amount Due $102.21

20876 Wendigo Park Rd Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 06/27/2023



SERVICE ADDRESS

Airporl Rd, 21998 Grand Rapids

2
Meter Rate Code  Read Usage Period ¥ Moter Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code From To Days Previous Curmrent Multiplier Usage Detalls Charges
Electrlc 2.00000
Security Light 70 Watt EP $ 11.40
ttasca County Sales Tax $11.40 @ 1.00000% $on
Minnesola Sales Tax $11.40 @ 6.87500% $0.78 12.2
Electric 144997 ERC-40 A 04/30/2023 05/31/2023 31 58814 69340  1.00000 526
% Monthly Service Charge $20.55
% Energy Usage 526 kwh @ $0.11110 § 58.44
400 Purchased Power Adj 526 kWh @ $0.00831 $4.37
200 ltasca County Sales Tax $83.36 @ 1.00000% $0.83
:pi‘ PEPESSF Minnesota Sales Tax $83.36 @ 6.87500% $5.73 899
CEE O SN

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services

Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricily used {in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highest average eleciric demand (in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month

Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collection/tdmt charge - Wastewaler gallons collecled and trealed

bulb in 10 hours time)

on waler consumption.

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt

Compmeodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
WW Collectionitrtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based




Lake CounttyPower

HNNN Group 853

26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Cohasset, MN 55721
A Taabwns Enpry’ Grmperorive “EI

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an oula g, phones answered 24 hours a day.
ice 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

4 424
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Call 811 (Gopher State One Call) before you
dig. Not knowing where underground utilities
are located can be deadly and costly.

12\'3%'1; : gnmng?ggsgm . ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
_ PREVIOUS BILL 120.00
el A R S S PAYMENT 05/24/2023 -120.00
|||Il|lIl|'-[|m|"||||||||||l|||||l|||]||l"|||||"||||||a|||||
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6. BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0:00
RATE METER READING CH&%ENT BILL INFORMATION
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PUIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
¥ 4 G HEEEen
0 125 SEC ngHT-SO WATT LED(‘%‘Y 3838
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 120.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 06/26/23
ﬁﬁ‘},‘.’,’l‘,‘g} Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500598750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT {218) 327.8759 06/05/2023 06/24/2023 120.00

Please detach and return thils portion with your payment.

Account No.: 560598750 Cvcle: 7
Due Date: 06/24/2023 Net Due: 120.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
recelvoeg by th‘% Du% Dat epp pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744.4842

IO

0500594750060700000120000000120008

Your Phone Number: (248) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please anter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

o



HHEN Group 953

5205 - icity Use Over the Last 13 Months

[ gke COUHII)!R)WE[‘ 26039 Bear Ridge Drive B

Cohassel, MN 55721

A Teg baors Enongy’ Cwperanive )gr__] L
1041
Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Frida 0
In case of an oulage, phones ansvr\,rered 24 ho‘t’lrs a dgy. M J J A S O N D J F M A M
Ogﬁce 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or Call 811 (Gopher State One Call) before you
wisit us at www.lakecounirypower.coop

dig. Not knowing where underground utilities
are located can be deadly and costly.

4 279
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
.;g'é't_g : ‘&;Emswgm ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
NDI RD Sidhadlnlff Fe

) PREVIOUS BILL 330.00
GRAND RAPIDS MN 35744-4682 PAYMENT 05/24/2023 .230.00
lll|“III|III|IIII""lll"lllll'lIIlIIlIIIII"II'I“IIIIIII"I"

BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00

YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.

CURRENT BILL INFORMATION

RATE METER READING MULTI-
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
90 0 - .
8 o 30030 0agR-Qdge o4l °me 2 BPRARSHAVENATER HEATING g 082900 33.18
65 S 20025487 05/26-04/26 73411 72875 1 536 DUAL FUEL INTERR. HEJ!\'I|'_| 070800 37.95
SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 28.00
QOPERATION ROUND-UP h
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 124.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 06/26/23
METER READ AUTOMATICALLY
ﬁf,‘,’,‘.i‘t';'g} Service Address Phone Number 8ill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
102000853 SERVICE CENTER {218) 327-8759 06/05/2023 06/24/2023 121.00
Please detach and return this portion with your payment.
Account No.: 102000853 Cycle: 7 Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759
Due Date: 06/24/2023 Net Due: 121.00
. . - ber has ch d.
A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not D e e toam e e umber has change
received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 Lake Country Power 7
8535 Park Ridge Drive
R Mouniai ron WN 35760.205

LT U s e s ey e
010200085306073000012100000012100Y



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

MEDIACOM

2205 INGERSOLL AVE DES MOINES 1A 50312-5289
8622 4340 20 RP 28 05262023 NNNNNYNN 01 999919

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

News From Mediacom

Mediacom Business customers enjoy 24hr customer support
at the Business Technology Suppart Center. Our Business
Technology Support Center is solely dedicated to serving
businesses like yours.

Please reference your service agreement for terms to
terminate service and arrange for the return of all equipment.
Failure to return our equipment will result in the following
charges:Non-addressable converter up 1o $125.00;
addressable converter up to $300.00; modem up to $139.99;
digital converter up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00

May 28, 2023
Statement of Service

Account number
8384 97 500 0030835
Harris Township

Contact us
Phone: 800-379-7412
Online at: hitp:/business.mediacomcable.com/

For service at
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Control Account
Grand Rapids MN 55744-4682

Summary See the back for details

Previous balance B $603.68
Payments received -603.68
Leaf Charges 603.68
Total to be deducted $603.68
Auto-bank Payment Will Be Made On 06/18/23

Pin Number 5847

Payment Option

Detach this coupon and send it together with your
check made payable to Mediacom in the enclosed
envelope. Write your account number on your check.

MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

838497500003063500603L488

Account Number
8384 97 5006 0030835

May 28, 2023
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

Total to be deducted $603.68

Amount you are enclosing: $

MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5744
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5744



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

8622 4340 ZO RP 28 05282023 NNNNNYNH 01 909919

Master Account Summary

Previous Balance $603.68
May 18 EFT Payment -603.68
Leaf Charges by Group
COMMAH $587.82
May 18 Harris Township 8384922370090270 175.94
May 08 Harris Township 8384922380091722 235.94
May 18 Harris Township 8384922380092076 175.94
Leaf Taxes by Group
COMMAH $15.86
May 18 Harris Township 8384922370090270 7.82
May 18 Harris Township 8384522380092076 8.04
Leaf Charge Total $603.68
Total Due $603.68
Leaf Details by Group
COMMAH
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
28184 SUNNY BEACH RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-5883
Account Number: 8384922370090270
Monthly Charges
Date Description Quantity Amount
May 28 - Jun 27 EMTA Modem 0.00
May 28 - Jun 27 WIFI Basic Service 5.99
May 28 - Jun 27 Docsis Modem 0.00
May 28 - Jun 27 Voice Mail 0.00
May 28 - Jun 27 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 130.00
May 28 - Jun 27 Primary Phone Line 39.95

May 28, 2023 page 2 of 3
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 8384 97 500 0030835
Hierarchy 1D: COMMAH
Subtotal $175.94
Taxes
Nate Description Amount
Jun 08 - Jul 07 Federal Universal Service Fund 2.98
Jun 08 - Jul 07 911 Emergency Service 0.80
Jun 08 - Jul 07  Special Tax 0.03
Jun 08 - Jut 07 Telecommunicaticn Relay And Device 0.04
Jun 08 - Jul 07 State Sales Tax 2.99
Jun 08 - Jul 07  Local Sales Tax 0.43
Jun 08 - Jul 07 Regulatory Recovery Fee 0.55
Subtotal $7.82
Total for Account 8384922370080270 $183.76
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682
Account Number: 8384922380091722
Monthly Charges
Date Description Quantity Amount
May 18 - Jun 17 WIFI Basic Service 5.99
May 18 - Jun 17 Modem 0.00
May 18 - Jun 17 Business Internet 60/5 Mbps 229,95
Subtotal $235.94
Total for Account 8384922380091722 $235.94

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

20057 CRYSTAL SPRINGS RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Account Number: 8384922380092076




MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

8622 4340 ZO RP 2R 05262023 NNNNNYNNM 01 999919

Monthly Charges

Date Description Quantity Amount
May 28 - Jun 27 WIF| Basic Service 599
May 28 - Jun 27 Docsis Modem 0.00
May 28 - Jun 27 Voice Mail 0.00
May 28 - Jun 27 Business Inlernet 60/5 Mbps 130.00
tay 28 - Jun 27 Primary Phone Line 39,95
Subtotal $175.94
Taxes

Date Description Amount
Jun 08 - Jul 07 Federal Universal Service Fund 2.98
Jun 08 - Jul 07 911 Emergency Service 0.80
Jun 08 - Jul 07 Special Tax 0.03
Jun 08 - Jul 07 Telecommunication Relay And Device 0.04
Jun 08 - Jul 7  State Sales Tax 2.99
Jun 08 - Jul 07 Local Sales Tax 0.43
Jun 0B - Jul 07 Local/cily Sales Tax 0.22
Jun 08 - Jul 07 Regulalory Recovery Fee Q.55
Subtotal $8.04
Total for Account 8384922380092076 $183.98
COMMAH SUBTOTAL 3 Account(s) $603.68

Total for Master Account: COMMAH
Total Accounts 3

$603.68

May 28, 2023 page 3of 3
Harris Township

Account Number; 8384 97 500 0030835
Hierarchy I1D: COMMAH



t{ ; N URTHWEST GAS Statement Daie - 06/07/2023

Account Number:  440601.01
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toli Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

KNOW WHAT'S BELOW!
CLICK OR CALL B8EFORE YOU DIG)
DIAL 811 OR CALL 1-800-252-1166
WWW.GOPHERSTATEONECALL.ORG

HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Location: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo: 19233593 Actual Budpet
Base Gas Charge-01 Basi¢ Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 05/31/2023 of 6,565 - Previous Reading on: 04/27/2023 of 6,560 = Sccf
Seel x Pressure Faclor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03980 = § therms (& 0.96000 $4.80
Tax $1.56
Purchased Gas-02
Seef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of |.03980 = § therms (@ -0.07270 $-0.36
Tax 5-0.02
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $20.98
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $20.98
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECKNO  COMMENT
05/26/2023 $150.44 EP* iConnect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

< NORTHWEST GAS AR

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
D Address Change Information

Cheek here and complete form on reverse side for
Automatic Payment Plan information

DUE DATE: 06/25/2023
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: I $20.98|
NORTHWEST GAS j
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: | §

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721



5 NORTHWEST GAS Statement Datc - 06/07/2023

Account Number:  440600.01
NORTHWEST GAS

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toll Frec 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

KNOW WHAT'S BELOW!
CLICK OR CALL BEFORE YOU DiG!
DIAL 811 OR CALL 1-800-252-1166
WWW.GOPHERSTATEONECALL.ORG

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Location: 21998 AIRFORT RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNa: 19233489 Actual Budpet
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $i5.00
Current Reading on: 06/01/2023 of 6,327 - Previous Reading on: 04/28/2023 of 6,291 = 36ccf
36ecf x Pressurc Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03980 = 41 therms @ 0.96000 $39.36
Tax 5428
Purchased Gas-02
36ccf x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03980 = 41 therms @ -0.07270 5-298
Tax $-0.23
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $55.43
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIFT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE £55.43
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TIYPE CHECK NO COMMENT
05/26/2023 $114.26 EP* 1Connect Payment
TOQ ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN TEIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
: ; "
I
<> NORTHWEST GAS AR
Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
D Address Change Information
Check here and complete form en reverse side for
Automatic Payment Plan information DUE DATE: 06/25/2023
ACCOUNT NUMRER: 440600.01
TOTAL BALANCE BUE: | $55.43|
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: Ls |

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721



verizon”’
connect

Verizon Connect Fleet USA LLC
5065 North Point Pkwy
Alpharetta, GA, 30022

Harris Township
20876 WENDIGO PARK /D
GRAND RAPIDS, MN, 85744-4682

Invoice Number Involce Date
617000043330 06/01/2023

Quick Bill Summary
Currency: USD

Due Date
07/0172023

Account Number | Page
100600132077 iold

Prior Charges (Including Past Due Amounts) 0.00
Unapplied Payments & Adjustmenis 0.00
Total Qutstanding Charges 0.00
Total Current Charges Due by 07/01/2023 3790
tonlthly Recurring Charges 3790
Professional Services 0.00
Equipment Charges 0.00
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees 0.00
Account Balance $37.90
Phone Email
Customer Service 800-906-9545 reveal gavi@verizonconnect.com

verizon’

connect il Date 06/01/2023
Accoun! Number 100000132077
Invoite Humber 617000043330

Harls Township Due Dats 07/01/2023

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
Total Current Charges

GRAND RAPIDS, MN, 55744-4682

Total Current Charges will be deducted from bank account on

07/01/2023
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT

$37.90



verizon’ Account Statement
connect

Involce Number Invoice Date Due Date Account Number | Page

617000043330 06/01/2023 G7/01/2023 100000132077 " 20f4

Account Balance Details - Open Transactions on your Account

Date Transaction Number Debit Due Date Credit Payments Balance
06/01/2023 617000043330 37.90 07/01/2023 0.00 0.00 37.90
New Account Bafance

: : ; $37.90

Recent Accaunt Activity (Prior 30 days} - Closed Transactions

Involce Date Involce Number Invoices Credits Payments Transactlon Date Date Closed
04/03/2023 314000040417 37.90 0.00 -37.90 05/03/2023 05/03/2023
05/01/2023 601000044764 37.90 0.00 -37.90 05/31/2023 06/31/2023

Activity Totals il i Rl ; ; ]




INVOICE

Customer ID;
Customer Name;
Service Period:
Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

o3

Visit wm.com/MyWM

Create a My WM profile for easy access to your
pickup schedule, service alerts and online tools far
billing and more. Have a questton? Check our
support center or start a chat.

@
i
-

Customer Service: (888) 960-0008

Your Payment is Due

Jul 01, 2023

I full payrment of the invoiced amount is riot received
within your cortractual terms, you may be charged a
monthly late chiarge of 2.5% of the unpaid amount, with a
minimum meonthly charge of $5, or such late chiarge
dlloweed urider applicalle low, regulalion o conliecl.

Page 1o

19-24146-230C
HARRIS TOWNSH
05/01/23-05/31/
06/01/20.
6937246-0412

$145.78

if payment is received after
07/01/2023: $ 150.78

Previous Balance

Payments
+ -

Current Invoice

Total Account

+ Charges Balance Due
(146.48) 0.00 14578 145.78
I
DETAILS OF SERVICE
Details for Service Location: Customer ID:  19-24146-23001
Harris Township, 20876 Wendigo Park Rd, Grand Rapids MN 55744-4682
Description | Date Ticket Quantity Amount
2 Yard Durnpster Service 05/25/23 523055 1.00 107.73
Ticket Total | 107.73
Energy Surcharge | 8.37
Administrative Charge | 8.50
MN STATE SOLID WASTE TAX 17% 21.18
Total Current Charges 145.78

invoice Date

06/01/2023
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MINNESOTS, INC

Payment Terms

j Total Dueby 0770172023
If Received after 07/01/2023 i

PQ BOX 3020

MONROE, Wi 53566-8320
(888) 960-0008

HOURS: MON-FRI 7AM-5PM C51

Invoice Number

6937246-0412-1

Total Due

$145.78
$150.78

Customer ID
(include with your paymen

19-24146-23001
Amount

**x DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC PAYMENT WILL BE PROCESSED *
Your bank account will be drafted $145.7

f41200019241462300106937246000000L4578000000L4578 4

OOA126 01 AB O.507 *AUTO 140 7152 55744-460276 04121501 10025 ”IIII|||"'|||'|h"'”""II"N'"'ll"hI"'"lll'"'II"'"
|||||||||m||||l"|||||l|||||||"|u|"||||||||||u|||||s||||||| WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP femt 1o aAg PAYMENT AGENT

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD L -'Q’é PO BOX 4648

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 ; CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648

®

Frinted o





